
PAGE 1 OF 2 

CITY OF MILACA  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

COUNCIL AGENDA  
December 21, 2023 

6:30 p.m. 

1. Call Meeting to Order 6:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call- Present: Mayor-Dave Dillan__Council Members; Ken Muller__Norris Johnson__ Lindsee Larsen__

Laurie Gahm ____ Absent:____________________

4. Approval of Agenda MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

5. Consent Agenda MB___2nd___AIF___O__  

a. Approval of the Minutes – November 16, 2023 (Page 3)

b. Approval of Bills (Page 7)

c. Resolution #23-43  Accepting Donations

d. Resolution #23-44  Liquor/Tobacco/THC License Renewals for 2024

e. Resolution #23-49 Assessing Unpaid Fire Call

6. Open Forum

7. Public Hearing:  Truth and Taxation

Time Opened: _____________ p.m. 

Time Closed: ______________ p.m. 

8. Requests and Communications:

9. Ordinances and Resolutions

a. Resolution #23-42 Approving the Final 2024 Budget and Tax Levy MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

b. Resolution #23-45 Declaring a Hazardous Building Located at 230 3rd Ave NW MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

c. Ordinance #518  Zoning Fees Charges-Second Reading MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

d. Resolution #23-46 to Summarize Ordinance #518 MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

e. Ordinance #519 Amending Zoning #156.036(E)(9) – Second Reading MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

f. Resolution #23-47 to Summarize Ordinance #519 MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

g. Ordinance #520 Amending Title III Administration; Chapter 34.40 and 34.41(A)-

Second Reading MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

h. Resolution #23-48 to Summarize Ordinance #520 MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

10. Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions

a. City Manager- Follow Up on Parking Lot Issues

b. Police-Incident Summary (No Action Needed – Info. Only)

1



PAGE 2 OF 2 

c. Parks –

d. Public Works - Federal Surplus Equipment (No Action Needed – Info. Only)

e. Liquor Store- Information on CBD and THC (No Action Needed – Info. Only)

f. Fire Department- 

g.  Planning Commission – No meeting

h. Airport-

11. Committees

a. Budget

b. EDC

12. Unfinished Business

13. Miscellaneous

14. New Business

a. North Memorial Health Lease Agreement Renewal MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

b. Mid-MN Inspections Contract Renewal MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

c. DAC Contracts for City Hall, Gorecki Center, Library & Fire Hall MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

d. Liquor Store Access Road Contractor Payment Request #2 for $44,960.75

to ACM, LLC MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

e. Milaca Archery requesting Donation MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

f. Contract Amendment - City Manager MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

15. Council Comments

16. Adjournment    MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

§ 30.19 ORDER OF BUSINESS; AGENDA

(C) Unless the Council, in its discretion, votes to consider matters not appearing on the agenda, no item of business

shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting.

2



CITY OF MILACA 
COUNCIL MINUTES 

November 16, 2023 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order Roll Call 
Mayor Dillan called the meeting of the Milaca City Council to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Upon roll call, the following council members were present:  Mayor Dave Dillan, Councilors: Ken 
Muller, Norris Johnson, Lindsee Larsen, Laurie Gahm. 

Staff present:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff, Communications Specialist Mary Mickelson, City Attorney 
Damien Toven, Assistant City Clerk Deloris Katke, Fire Chief 1 Jesse Gerads, Fire Chief 2 Chris Ehlen, 
Police Chief Quinn Rasmussen 

Others present:  Chloe Smith, Chris Carlson from Borgholm Twp., Misty Anderson and Dan Hollenkamp 

Approval of the Agenda 

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the agenda. Larsen made a motion for approval, seconded by 
Johnson.  Mayor Dillan stated he had a couple of additions:  under #10 Reports of Departments, Boards 
and Commissions, under Airport to add State of MN State Airports Fund Grant Agreement and 
Resolution #23-40 for Authorization to Execute MN Dept of Transportation Grant Agreement for Airport 
Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition.  With no further discussion, all in favor of the approval of the 
agenda; motion passed. 

Approval of Consent Agenda   

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda of the following items: 

a. Approval of the Minutes – October 19, 2023
b. Approval of Bills
c. Resolution #23-37  Accepting Donations
d. Resolution #23-38  Designating Polling Hours and Location
e. Resolution #23-39  Assessing Unpaid Water Bills

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Johnson made a motion for approval of 
Consent Agenda, seconded by Gahm.  No further discussion.  All in favor of the Consent Agenda; motion 
passes.  

Citizen Open Forum 

Mayor Dillan asked if anybody present wanted to address anything not on the agenda. No one came 
forward.  

Public Hearings:  None 

3



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 16, 2023 

Page 2 of 4  

Requests and Communications: 

Misty Anderson-Intersection of 3rd Ave NW and 2nd St NW:  Misty was present to discuss the stop sign at 
3rd Ave NW and 2nd St NW.  Specifically on the south side stop sign coming up from Rec Park.  Misty 
stated she herself has personally almost t-boned four vehicles in the past 12 months.  Misty had posted on 
facebook if other people feel the signage is unclear and out of the 12 responses she got, most agreed that 
that intersection was confusing.  Misty stated that she noted of the signs at seven intersections along 3rd 
Ave NW from 2nd St NW to 10 St NW, 2nd St NW is the only one with a stop sign.  All the other 
intersections had yield signs.  Some feel this may be confusing because there is a pedestrian crossing sign 
above that sign, a mixture of signage on the road (some yield, some stop) or because a vehicle coming up 
the hill feels they don’t have to stop.  There is only a 2 way stop with 3rd Ave NW having the right of 
way.  Some suggestions that community members posted was taking away that pedestrian sign on top of 
the stop sign, extend no parking area because since the Building Center has sold, parking has increased on 
3rd Ave NW and is hard to see on-coming traffic, adding a sign that says cross traffic does not stop, a red 
blinking light, replace current stop sign with a solar stop sign or replacing with a 4 way stop.  These are 
ideas from the facebook page and I would like the council to consider implementing them in order to 
make this intersection safer. 

Fire Chief Gerads commented that there were no stop signs from Hwy 23 to 4th on 3rd Ave NW so it 
wouldn’t be a terrible idea to put a stop sign to at least slow them down.  More discussion ensued on 
traffic. 

Ordinances and Resolutions  

Ordinance #517 Fire Service Charges-Second Reading:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve 
the second reading of Fire Service Charges.  Motion by Johnson to approve, seconded by Muller.  Gahm 
questioned if both the fire department and ambulance charge.  Fire Chief Gerads stated it depends on the 
type of call.  Most of time for medical calls they don’t bill.  It’s kind of a discretionary call.  No further 
discussion.  All in favor to approve second reading of Ordinance #517 Fire Service Charges, motion 
passes. 

Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions 

City Manager –  City Manager Pfaff the open house for the airport road went pretty well.  We have 
residents that still need to come in and sign their easements.   

Police –  Chief Quinn stated the quote from RW Builders for the police remodel came in at $16,660.00 
but that is only if both the Dep Reg and Police projects were done together.  Baas Construction came in at 
$13,460.00.  My recommendation is to go with Baas Construction.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to 
approve the quote from Baas Construction in the amount of $13,460.00.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by 
Muller.   No further discussion.  All in favor; motion passed. 

Public Works – City Manager Pfaff stated there is a parking issue for downtown.  Chief Rasmussen did 
suggest maybe something like parking passes.  We would need a motion by council if you decide to do 
this.  The only drawback would be how would it get plowed.  If they were assigned parking, each person 
would be responsible for clearing their own spot.  This and other questions would need to be looked at 
before implementing anything.  Chief Rasmussen commented that another rule for parking permits was to 
set clearing hours set by Public Works like 7 am.  City Manager Pfaff suggested to bring back some ideas, 
etc. for next council meeting and take a look at it next month. 

4



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 16, 2023 

Page 3 of 4  
 

Public Works – Dep Reg Quotes:  City Manager Pfaff stated there was a quote from Baas Construction for 
$39,771.00 and a quote from RW Builders for $57,990.00.  The quote from Covenant Security Equipment 
for $15,659.02 is under state bid.  Baas is lower quote on this one.  Dep Reg did get $23,000.00 from the 
state in early October to be used toward this project.  The balance would come from the 2024 budget.  
The Dep Reg offices would be housed in the council room during the construction.   
 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to accept the quote from Baas Construction in the amount of 
$39,771.00.  Motion made by Johnson, seconded by Gahm.  No further discussion.  Motion passed to 
accept the quote from Baas Construction. 
 
 
Fire Department –  Fire Chief 1 Gerads stated the handout were the number of fire calls for their fiscal 
year ending October 31 with a total of 135 calls.  FEMA grant is pushed to this spring. 
 
Planning and Zoning:   Planning Commission –Public Hearing on 11-13-23 for Zoning Fees Increase 
Ordinance #518  Zoning Fees Charges-First Reading.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve 
Ordinance #518.  Motion made by Muller, seconded by Larsen.  No further discussion.  Motion for first 
reading Ordinance #518 passes. 
     

Planning Commission-Public Hearing on 11-13-23 for Zoning Amendment 156.036(E)(9)       
Ordinance #519 Amending Zoning #156.036(E)(9) – First Reading. Mayor Dillan called for a motion to 
approve Ordinance #519 Amending Zoning #156.036(E)(9).  Motion made by Gahm, seconded by 
Johnson.  Johnson further stated he was the one that requested this change due to society and culture 
changing.  More people are going to smaller more efficient living.  The trend is getting away from single 
family homes.  Another reason was because there are other rental properties in town that are in the 
shadows and hopefully this ordinance would bring them out of the shadows and comply with rental 
ordinances that would allow the city to inspect the rentals and bring into compliance.  This change would 
possibly increase the value of properties.  Another change was to drop the minimum lot size of 10,000 
square feet.  A lot of the lots in town don’t even meet this minimum due to small lots.  Properties would 
also need to meet the parking requirements.  City Manager Pfaff stated there was some discussion with 
the Planning Commission about the possibility of this opening up for tiny houses but they didn’t see a 
problem with this.  With no further discussion, first reading of Ordinance #519 passes. 
 

Planning Commission Vacancies:  City Manager Pfaff stated Pam Novak has resigned from the Planning 
Commission effective December 31, 2023.  Greg Kuperus was appointed to the Planning Commission. 
 
Airport:  State of MN Airports Fund Grant Agreement- Mayor Dillan called for a motion.  Motion made 
by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  No further discussion.  All in favor.   The State of MN Airports Fund 
Grant passes. 
 
Resolution #23-40 Resolution for Authorization to Execute MN Dept of Transportation Grant Agreement 
for Airport Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion for approval.  
Motion made by Johnson, seconded by Gahm.  No further discussion.  All in favor, Resolution #23-40 
Resolution for Authorization to Execute MN Dept of Transportation Grant Agreement for Airport 
Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition passes.   
 
 
Committees 
Budget – Tourism Budget for Review only.  Mary is working on Sherpa.  Mary Mickelson stated Sherpa 
is a company that hires content creators to come to your area that you want to promote and see what can 
be done as far as marketing.  Once they (Sherpa) complete their Instagram stories and adventures, The 

5



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 16, 2023 

Page 4 of 4  
 

Milaca Area Tourism Board would own all the rights so then we would be able to use that in marketing, 
advertising, us it on our website and facebook and Explore Minnesota.  City Manager Pfaff stated the 
Milaca Area Tourism Board is setting up to be a 501(c)6. 
 
EDC – Mayor Dillan stated the City of Milaca had a meeting with Sam Johnson and his engineer and a 
couple of other people about a week ago out at the property by the bypass to review plans and see the 
layout.  Sam hopes to get going by next summer. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
Miscellaneous 
 
New Business-Tri-Cap Lease Renewal:  City Manager Pfaff stated the only change is Tri-Cap went to a 
2 year lease instead of a 3 year lease.  Mayor Dave Dillan called for a motion to approve lease with Tri-
Cap.  Motion made by Johnson, seconded by Larsen.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to 
approve Tri-Cap lease for 2 year passes. 
 
Call for a Special Meeting for Final Budget and Tax Levy:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to set 
December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. for a Special Meeting for Final Budge and Tax Levy.  Motion made by 
Muller, seconded by Johnson.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion passes.   
 
Council Comments 
 
Councilmember Muller thanked Misty Anderson for her presentation on the stop sign. 
 
Mayor Dillan stated that Doug Olson, one of the FFA teachers at Milaca School, asked if signs with the 
FFA logo could be put up in our community.  Mayor Dillan thought it was a good idea since FFA is a big 
part of this community. 
 
Mayor Dillan asked if the regular council meeting in January and February could be changed due to 
conflicts with his schedule.  Discussion ensued.  January 17th and February 21st were decided.  Mayor 
Dillan called for a motion to approve January 17th and February 21st for regular council meetings.  Motion 
made by Johnson, seconded by Gahm.  No further discussion.  All in favor.  Motion passes. 
 
Adjourn: 
 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to adjourn. Muller made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Larsen.  No 
further discussion.  All in favor; motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________________ 
City Manager Tammy Pfaff 

6



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50564 11/28/23 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY          3639540 1 609-49750-259 195.00 195.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

          Total 50564: 195.00

50565 11/28/23 BELLBOY CORP. 0201398500 1 609-49750-252 234.00 234.00 BEER 1

50565 11/28/23 BELLBOY CORP. 0201398500 2 609-49750-251 798.30 798.30 LIQUOR 1

          Total 50565: 1,032.30

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10147761 1 609-49750-259 78.00 78.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10147763 1 609-49750-252 3,455.35 3,455.35 BEER 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10147763 2 609-49750-254 49.20 49.20 NA 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10147772 1 609-49750-254 286.70 286.70 NA 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10147775 1 609-49750-252 1,160.74- 1,160.74- CREDIT BEER 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10150269 1 609-49750-253 55.40 55.40 WINE 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10150269 2 609-49750-252 2,033.75 2,033.75 BEER 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10150270 1 609-49750-254 15.12 15.12 NA 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10152323 1 609-49750-252 654.80 654.80 BEER 1

50566 11/28/23 BERNICKS 10152324 1 609-49750-254 49.52 49.52 NA 1

          Total 50566: 5,517.10

50567 11/28/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 112978340 1 609-49750-254 320.61 320.61 NA 1

50567 11/28/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 112978340 2 609-49750-251 10,871.78 10,871.78 LIQUOR 1

50567 11/28/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 112978340 3 609-49750-333 133.82 133.82 DELIVERY 1

50567 11/28/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113095542 1 609-49750-251 3,685.86 3,685.86 LIQUOR 1

50567 11/28/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113095542 2 609-49750-333 56.12 56.12 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50567: 15,068.19

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1803149 1 609-49750-259 1,037.97 1,037.97 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1803150 1 609-49750-251 1,562.40 1,562.40 LIQUOR 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1803150 2 609-49750-254 116.13 116.13 NA 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1803150 3 609-49750-252 7,887.75 7,887.75 BEER 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1806740 1 609-49750-254 133.72 133.72 NA 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1806740 2 609-49750-251 26.88- 26.88- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1806740 3 609-49750-252 10,463.93 10,463.93 BEER 1

50568 11/28/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2692000309 1 609-49750-252 27.83- 27.83- CREDIT BEER 1

          Total 50568: 21,147.19

50569 11/28/23 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 4007667 1 609-49750-259 262.96 262.96 OTHER FOR RESALE - ICE 1

50569 11/28/23 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 4007667 2 609-49750-333 4.00 4.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50569: 266.96

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2038805 1 609-49750-252 259.15- 259.15- CREDIT BEER 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2043950 1 609-49750-259 75.00 75.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2043950 2 609-49750-253 111.80 111.80 WINE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2043950 3 609-49750-254 118.30 118.30 NA 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2043950 4 609-49750-252 9,267.30 9,267.30 BEER 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2044009 1 609-49750-252 237.60- 237.60- CREDIT BEER 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2044373 1 609-49750-252 1,960.00 1,960.00 BEER 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2048773 1 609-49750-254 8.46 8.46 NA 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2048773 2 609-49750-259 150.00 150.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2048773 3 609-49750-253 220.50 220.50 WINE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2048773 4 609-49750-251 575.50 575.50 LIQUOR 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2048773 5 609-49750-252 11,399.49 11,399.49 BEER 1

7



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2054175 1 609-49750-251 530.00 530.00 LIQUOR 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2054175 2 609-49750-253 322.80 322.80 WINE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2054175 3 609-49750-254 131.80 131.80 NA 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2054175 4 609-49750-259 75.00 75.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50570 11/28/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2054175 5 609-49750-252 10,040.95 10,040.95 BEER 1

          Total 50570: 34,490.15

50571 11/28/23 FIRST NATIONAL BANK MILACA    12152023 1 386-47000-601 30,000.00 30,000.00 2015 GO PARK BOND 1

50571 11/28/23 FIRST NATIONAL BANK MILACA    12152023 2 386-47000-611 4,465.00 4,465.00 2015 GO PARK BOND INT PMT 1

          Total 50571: 34,465.00

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 358903 1 609-49750-217 35.91- 35.91- CREDIT OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 359041 1 609-49750-256 412.95 412.95 TOBACCO 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 359041 2 609-49750-259 527.15 527.15 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 359041 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 360047 1 609-49750-256 282.55 282.55 TOBACCO 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 360047 2 609-49750-259 219.04 219.04 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 360047 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 360605 1 609-49750-259 199.84 199.84 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 360605 2 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 361152 1 609-49750-217 109.39 109.39 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 361152 2 609-49750-259 194.62 194.62 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50572 11/28/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 361152 3 609-49750-256 846.15 846.15 TOBACCO 1

          Total 50572: 2,785.78

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2417419 1 609-49750-252 1,410.00 1,410.00 BEER 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2417419 2 609-49750-333 49.92 49.92 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2418474 1 609-49750-251 1,525.14 1,525.14 LIQUOR 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2418474 2 609-49750-253 2,358.24 2,358.24 WINE 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2418474 3 609-49750-333 104.01 104.01 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2418475 1 609-49750-251 6,302.47 6,302.47 LIQUOR 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2418475 2 609-49750-333 82.75 82.75 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2423116 1 609-49750-251 3,987.71 3,987.71 LIQUOR 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2423116 2 609-49750-333 64.80 64.80 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2423117 1 609-49750-253 1,647.78 1,647.78 WINE 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2423117 2 609-49750-251 8,245.07 8,245.07 LIQUOR 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2423117 3 609-49750-333 196.48 196.48 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2427591 1 609-49750-251 739.00 739.00 LIQUOR 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2427591 2 609-49750-333 3.84 3.84 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2427592 1 609-49750-253 401.50 401.50 WINE 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2427592 2 609-49750-333 15.36 15.36 DELIVERY 1

50573 11/28/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  275229 1 609-49750-251 22.50- 22.50- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

          Total 50573: 27,111.57

50574 11/28/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 371966 1 609-49750-256 825.74 825.74 TOBACCO 1

50574 11/28/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 372669 1 609-49750-256 1,660.73 1,660.73 TOBACCO 1

50574 11/28/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 372669 2 609-49750-259 259.45 259.45 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50574 11/28/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 372669 3 609-49750-217 54.63 54.63 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

          Total 50574: 2,800.55

50575 11/28/23 MINUTEMAN PRESS               35119 1 603-49450-201 58.80 58.80 ENVELOPES-SEWER 1

50575 11/28/23 MINUTEMAN PRESS               35119 2 602-49400-201 58.80 58.80 ENVELOPES-WATER 1

50575 11/28/23 MINUTEMAN PRESS               35119 3 101-41940-201 101.60 101.60 ENVELOPES-CITY 1

8



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50575: 219.20

50576 11/28/23 MN PEIP                      1326507 1 101-21706 25,133.79 25,133.79 MEDICAL INS-DEC 2023 COVERAGE 1

          Total 50576: 25,133.79

50577 11/28/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 218717 1 609-49750-253 128.00 128.00 WINE 1

50577 11/28/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 218717 2 609-49750-333 4.00 4.00 DELIVERY 1

50577 11/28/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 220023 1 609-49750-251 2,358.00 2,358.00 LIQUOR 1

50577 11/28/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 220023 2 609-49750-253 1,331.00 1,331.00 WINE 1

50577 11/28/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 220023 3 609-49750-333 31.50 31.50 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50577: 3,852.50

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6685417 1 609-49750-251 391.15 391.15 LIQUOR 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6685417 2 609-49750-333 7.68 7.68 DELIVERY 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6688160 1 609-49750-251 440.00 440.00 LIQUOR 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6688160 2 609-49750-253 2,727.24 2,727.24 WINE 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6688160 3 609-49750-333 77.76 77.76 DELIVERY 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6691760 1 609-49750-253 100.00 100.00 WINE 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6691760 2 609-49750-251 2,523.91 2,523.91 LIQUOR 1

50578 11/28/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6691760 3 609-49750-333 58.26 58.26 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50578: 6,326.00

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2408746 1 609-49750-251 1,875.46 1,875.46 LIQUOR 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2408746 2 609-49750-333 21.70 21.70 DELIVERY 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2411233 1 609-49750-251 5,984.09 5,984.09 LIQUOR 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2411233 2 609-49750-333 72.08 72.08 DELIVERY 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2411234 1 609-49750-253 192.00 192.00 WINE 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2411234 2 609-49750-333 1.94 1.94 DELIVERY 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2413858 1 609-49750-251 2,387.05 2,387.05 LIQUOR 1

50579 11/28/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2413858 2 609-49750-333 32.55 32.55 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50579: 10,566.87

50580 11/28/23 SYLVA CORPORATION             78210 1 101-45200-225 138.84 138.84 MULCH-PARKS 1

          Total 50580: 138.84

50581 11/28/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 9948823564 1 609-49750-321 40.01 40.01 DIGITAL SIGN - LIQUOR STORE 1

50581 11/28/23 VERIZON WIRELESS 9948823564 2 101-43000-321 50.75 50.75 CELL PHONE SVC-PW 1

          Total 50581: 90.76

50582 11/28/23 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3314386 1 609-49750-254 250.90 250.90 NA 1

50582 11/28/23 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3314387 1 609-49750-254 5.88- 5.88- CREDIT NA 1

50582 11/28/23 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3323868 1 609-49750-254 438.15 438.15 NA 1

          Total 50582: 683.17

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340846-IN 1 609-49750-251 400.25 400.25 LIQUOR 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340846-IN 2 609-49750-333 5.00 5.00 DELIVERY 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340847-IN 1 609-49750-251 621.25 621.25 LIQUOR 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340847-IN 2 609-49750-333 2.50 2.50 DELIVERY 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340848-IN 1 609-49750-251 322.75 322.75 LIQUOR 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340848-IN 2 609-49750-333 2.50 2.50 DELIVERY 1

9



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340849-IN 1 609-49750-251 421.25 421.25 LIQUOR 1

50583 11/28/23 VINOCOPIA 0340849-IN 2 609-49750-333 2.50 2.50 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50583: 1,778.00

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 1 101-45200-437 52.00 52.00 RESERVATION KEY 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 3 101-43000-221 363.50 363.50 THE PIPE KNIFE-PW 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 4 101-42110-437 9.73 9.73 USPS-POLICE 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 5 101-45200-241 41.47- 41.47- MENARDS CREDIT-PARKS 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 6 101-43000-221 500.00 500.00 FEDERAL SUPPLY SERVICE-EQIPMENT PW 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 7 101-41940-309 55.00 55.00 WEB REGISTER-PRIVATE REGISTRATION CITY DOMAIN NAME 1

50584 11/28/23 VISA 8948111223 8 101-41940-309 185.00 185.00 WEB REGISTER-DOMAIN NAME RENEWAL-CITY 1

          Total 50584: 1,123.76

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138061 1 609-49750-259 159.45 159.45 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138061 2 609-49750-256 951.25 951.25 TOBACCO 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138061 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138201 1 609-49750-256 567.80 567.80 TOBACCO 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138201 2 609-49750-259 184.00 184.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138201 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138332 1 609-49750-259 183.40 183.40 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138332 2 609-49750-256 467.28 467.28 TOBACCO 1

50585 11/28/23 WATSON COMPANY 138332 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50585: 2,531.18

50586 11/28/23 WINE MERCHANTS 7449330 1 609-49750-253 600.00 600.00 WINE 1

50586 11/28/23 WINE MERCHANTS 7449330 2 609-49750-333 11.52 11.52 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50586: 611.52

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 1 101-41940-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-CITY 1

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 2 101-42280-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-FIRE 1

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 3 101-42280-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PW 1

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 4 602-49400-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-WATER 1

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 5 603-49450-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-SEWER 1

50587 11/28/23 YOST, EDWARD 171 7 101-42110-310 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PD 1

          Total 50587: 625.00

50588 11/30/23 HINTON PROPERTIES LLC 11-1420-02 1 001-10005 41.28 41.28 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50588: 41.28

50589 11/30/23 MOIS, BRENDAN 11-5120-00 1 001-10005 42.26 42.26 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50589: 42.26

50590 11/30/23 PACKARD, JON 31-1340-00 1 001-10005 8.34 8.34 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50590: 8.34

50591 11/30/23 PLOEGER, RON 31-5300-00 1 001-10005 .18 .18 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50591: .18

50592 11/30/23 STEWART, DOROTHY 31-0565-00 1 001-10005 .49 .49 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

10



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50592: .49

50593 11/30/23 TRILOGY PROPERTIES OF MN  11-4990-00 1 001-10005 36.65 36.65 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50593: 36.65

50594 11/30/23 U.S. POSTMASTER 11302023 1 603-49450-322 247.46 247.46 NOVEMBER WATER BILLS-SEWER 1

50594 11/30/23 U.S. POSTMASTER 11302023 2 602-49400-322 247.46 247.46 NOVEMBER WATER BILLS-WATER 1

          Total 50594: 494.92

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4166716534 1 101-43000-434 98.94 98.94 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4166716549 1 609-49750-310 102.45 102.45 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4167400595 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4167400608 1 101-45500-310 43.66 43.66 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4167400612 1 101-45200-310 44.81 44.81 RUGS-GCC 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4167400652 1 101-41940-310 19.43 19.43 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168075888 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168075909 1 609-49750-310 90.33 90.33 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168790577 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168790588 1 101-45200-310 44.81 44.81 RUGS-GCC 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168790616 1 101-45500-310 43.66 43.66 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

50595 12/06/23 CINTAS 4168790645 1 101-41940-310 28.62 28.62 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

          Total 50595: 784.76

50596 12/15/23 ACM, LLC 2023-820 1 101-45200-530 1,500.00 1,500.00 BANDSHELL CURB 1

          Total 50596: 1,500.00

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 1 101-41940-217 103.04 103.04 CLEANING SUPPLIES-CITY 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 2 101-41940-240 189.99 189.99 MONITOR-MARY M 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 3 101-41940-437 134.82 134.82 WATER FILTERS-CITY 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 4 101-42110-201 16.98 16.98 PENS-PD 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 5 101-43000-217 18.99 18.99 INJECTOR ADAPTER-PW 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 6 101-43000-221 39.19 39.19 CONNECTOR PLUG/AUTO BULB-PW 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 7 101-45500-217 114.01 114.01 CLEANING SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 8 602-49400-240 60.86 60.86 TABLET CASE/SCREEN PROTECTOR/BATTERY-WATER 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 9 603-49450-240 60.85 60.85 TABLET CASE/SCREEN PROTECTOR/BATTERY-SEWER 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 10 609-49750-437 89.95 89.95 ELECTRICAL BOXES-LIQUOR 1

50597 12/15/23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QRW-3F4V- 11 609-49750-580 139.58 139.58 CORDLESS PHONES-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50597: 968.26

50598 12/15/23 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 3568321825 1 609-49750-254 289.43 289.43 NA 1

          Total 50598: 289.43

50599 12/15/23 ANN RIVER WINERY 000168 1 609-49750-253 276.00 276.00 WINE 1

          Total 50599: 276.00

50600 12/15/23 ASPEN MILLS                   323191 1 101-42280-434 272.41 272.41 WOLBERT DRESS UNIFORM-FIRE 1

          Total 50600: 272.41

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 1 602-49400-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 1168-WATER HOTSPOT 1

11



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 2 602-49400-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 4035-WATER TABLET 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 3 602-49400-321 41.23 41.23 PHONE 0290-1997 WELL UNIT 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 4 602-49400-321 41.23 41.23 PHONE 9067-2006 WELL UNIT 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 5 101-43000-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 8248-ON CALL PW 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 6 101-43000-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 1076-WARNE JOHNSON 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 7 101-41940-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 4544-CITY ADMIN 1

50601 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 8 101-41940-321 41.23 41.23 PHONE 9066-TOWER UNIT 1

          Total 50601: 334.34

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 1 101-42110-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 9578-SQUAD 532 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 2 101-42110-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 0563-SQUAD 531 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 3 101-42280-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 1004-FIRE TABLET 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 4 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 0565-OFFICER 5312 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 5 101-42110-321 38.23 38.23 PHONE 1255-SQUAD 533 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 6 101-42110-321 29.00 29.00 PHONE 4974-PT OFFICER FLIP PHONE 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 7 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 4975-OFFICER 5306 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 8 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 4976-OFFICER 5305 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 9 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 0405-OFFICER 5301 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 10 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 0452-OFFICER 5307 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 11 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 0453-OFFICER 5309 1

50602 12/15/23 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 12 101-42110-321 44.73 44.73 PHONE 0454-OFFICER 5310 1

          Total 50602: 495.03

50603 12/15/23 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 59867 1 603-49450-310 1,211.30 1,211.30 AMMONIA, CHLORIDE & NITROGEN TESTING 1

50603 12/15/23 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 60006 1 602-49400-310 81.00 81.00 COLIFORM BACTERIA/E.COLI TESTING 1

50603 12/15/23 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 60069 1 603-49450-310 516.00 516.00 MERCURY TESTING 1

50603 12/15/23 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 60139 1 603-49450-310 201.00 201.00 AMMONIA, CHLORIDE & NITROGEN TESTING 1

          Total 50603: 2,009.30

50604 12/15/23 BELLBOY CORP. 0107679400 1 609-49750-254 319.38 319.38 NA 1

50604 12/15/23 BELLBOY CORP. 0107679400 2 609-49750-259 274.27 274.27 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50604 12/15/23 BELLBOY CORP. 0201734400 1 609-49750-251 4,106.00 4,106.00 LIQUOR 1

          Total 50604: 4,699.65

50605 12/15/23 BENT BREWSTILLERY             INV-013361 1 609-49750-252 71.00 71.00 BEER 1

50605 12/15/23 BENT BREWSTILLERY             INV-013361 2 609-49750-259 432.00 432.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

          Total 50605: 503.00

50606 12/15/23 BERNICKS 10154638 1 609-49750-252 2,058.65 2,058.65 BEER 1

50606 12/15/23 BERNICKS 10154639 1 609-49750-254 30.24 30.24 NA 1

50606 12/15/23 BERNICKS 10157723 1 609-49750-254 203.55 203.55 NA 1

50606 12/15/23 BERNICKS 10157723 2 609-49750-252 1,516.00 1,516.00 BEER 1

50606 12/15/23 BERNICKS 10157724 1 609-49750-254 60.48 60.48 NA 1

          Total 50606: 3,868.92

50607 12/15/23 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 1065 1 101-43000-212 968.83 968.83 GAS-PW 1

50607 12/15/23 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 1065 2 602-49400-212 453.12 453.12 GAS-WATER 1

50607 12/15/23 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 1065 3 603-49450-212 453.12 453.12 GAS-SEWER 1

50607 12/15/23 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 1065 4 101-42280-212 394.88 394.88 GAS-FIRE 1

50607 12/15/23 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 1065 5 101-43000-221 855.96 855.96 TIRES-PW 1

12



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50607: 3,125.91

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113282941 1 609-49750-253 528.00 528.00 WINE 1

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113282941 2 609-49750-254 97.25 97.25 NA 1

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113282941 3 609-49750-251 6,513.55 6,513.55 LIQUOR 1

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113282941 4 609-49750-333 107.60 107.60 DELIVERY 1

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113395739 1 609-49750-251 8,386.40 8,386.40 LIQUOR 1

50608 12/15/23 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 113395739 2 609-49750-333 113.93 113.93 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50608: 15,746.73

50609 12/15/23 BRIAN JOHNSON 7345 1 101-42110-310 180.00 180.00 TOW FOR ICR #23-3265 1

          Total 50609: 180.00

50610 12/15/23 BROTHERS FIRE & SECURITY C005390 1 101-41940-310 355.00 355.00 ANNUAL MONITORING-CITY HALL 1

50610 12/15/23 BROTHERS FIRE & SECURITY C005391 1 101-45500-310 355.00 355.00 ANNUAL MONITORING-LIBRARY 1

          Total 50610: 710.00

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1810400 1 609-49750-253 519.25 519.25 WINE 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1810400 2 609-49750-254 98.50 98.50 NA 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1810400 3 609-49750-259 35.81- 35.81- CREDIT OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1810400 4 609-49750-252 11,632.71 11,632.71 BEER 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1810818 1 609-49750-259 322.50 322.50 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1813696 1 609-49750-254 127.20 127.20 NA 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1813696 2 609-49750-259 5.00- 5.00- CREDIT OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1813696 3 609-49750-252 7,046.20 7,046.20 BEER 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1817441 1 609-49750-252 112.00 112.00 BEER 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1817442 1 609-49750-251 54.00 54.00 LIQUOR 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1817442 2 609-49750-252 7,544.75 7,544.75 BEER 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1817442 3 609-49750-253 124.00 124.00 WINE 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1817442 4 609-49750-254 417.10 417.10 NA 1

50611 12/15/23 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2692000324 1 609-49750-254 4.60- 4.60- CREDIT NA 1

          Total 50611: 27,952.80

50612 12/15/23 CENTRAL HYDRAULICS            137741 1 101-43000-221 748.45 748.45 LOADER PARTS-PW 1

          Total 50612: 748.45

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173041603 1 101-45200-310 52.85 52.85 RUGS-GCC 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173041615 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173041681 1 101-41940-310 18.38 18.38 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173041764 1 101-45500-310 43.66 43.66 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173771086 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4173771145 1 609-49750-310 85.02 85.02 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4174617409 1 101-45200-310 52.85 52.85 RUGS-GCC 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4174617430 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4174617703 1 101-45500-310 43.66 43.66 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4174617712 1 101-41940-310 28.62 28.62 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4175178984 1 101-43000-434 97.35 97.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50613 12/15/23 CINTAS 4175179026 1 609-49750-310 93.61 93.61 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

          Total 50613: 784.05

50614 12/15/23 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA      1244481 1 101-43000-403 2,231.56 2,231.56 24.37 TONS ROAD SALT 1

13



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50614 12/15/23 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA      1249661 1 101-43000-403 2,332.29 2,332.29 25.47 TONS ROAD SALT 1

          Total 50614: 4,563.85

50615 12/15/23 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 361983 1 101-41940-309 3,199.20 3,199.20 OFFICE 365 AGREEMENT 1 YEAR 1

          Total 50615: 3,199.20

50616 12/15/23 CORE & MAIN LP T692479 1 602-49400-580 1,071.15 1,071.15 PARTS FOR WATER METER PROJECT 1

50616 12/15/23 CORE & MAIN LP T924335 1 602-49400-580 1,231.03 1,231.03 PARTS FOR WATER METER PROJECT 1

50616 12/15/23 CORE & MAIN LP T940480 1 602-49400-580 56,245.00 56,245.00 CIP AMI METER PROJECT 1

50616 12/15/23 CORE & MAIN LP T940812 1 602-49400-580 26,015.00 26,015.00 CIP AMI METER PROJECT 1

50616 12/15/23 CORE & MAIN LP U048946 1 602-49400-580 25,405.00 25,405.00 CIP AMI METER PROJECT 1

          Total 50616: 109,967.18

50617 12/15/23 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 4007767 1 609-49750-259 163.52 163.52 OTHER FOR RESALE - ICE 1

50617 12/15/23 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 4007767 2 609-49750-333 4.00 4.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50617: 167.52

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2057990 1 609-49750-254 121.50 121.50 NA 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2057990 2 609-49750-251 232.50 232.50 LIQUOR 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2057990 3 609-49750-252 9,613.60 9,613.60 BEER 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2063424 1 609-49750-252 4,862.75 4,862.75 BEER 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2063424 2 609-49750-251 680.05 680.05 LIQUOR 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2063424 3 609-49750-254 196.00 196.00 NA 1

50618 12/15/23 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2063424 4 609-49750-253 13.20- 13.20- CREDIT WINE 1

          Total 50618: 15,693.20

50619 12/15/23 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1338 1 101-41610-304 4,032.09 4,032.09 CRIMINAL RETAINER 1

50619 12/15/23 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1339 1 101-41610-304 1,079.62 1,079.62 CIVIL RETAINER 1

          Total 50619: 5,111.71

50620 12/15/23 DAVID A RUSSELL 23-3214 1 101-42110-310 263.10 263.10 ANIMAL CONTROL - PD 1

          Total 50620: 263.10

50621 12/15/23 DEFIANT DISTRIBUTORS          INV-002624 1 609-49750-251 239.70 239.70 LIQUOR 1

          Total 50621: 239.70

50622 12/15/23 DELUXE CORPORATION 0088129 1 101-41940-217 103.78 103.78 TAX FORMS 1

          Total 50622: 103.78

50623 12/15/23 DSC COMMUNICATIONS 2235325 1 101-45200-212 594.30 594.30 TRUCK RADIO REPAIR-PARKS 1

          Total 50623: 594.30

50624 12/15/23 DUSTY'S DRAIN CLEANING D23-213 1 602-49400-580 695.00 695.00 TOWNHOUSES ON 7TH ST NE 1

50624 12/15/23 DUSTY'S DRAIN CLEANING D23-214 1 602-49400-580 335.00 335.00 540 8TH ST NE 1

          Total 50624: 1,030.00

50625 12/15/23 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 971488 1 101-41120-352 36.23 36.23 PH FOR ZONING 1

14



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50625 12/15/23 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 971489 1 101-41120-352 36.23 36.23 PH FOR ORDINANCE CODE 1

50625 12/15/23 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 975389 1 101-41110-351 36.23 36.23 ORD. #517 1

   Total 50625: 108.69

50626 12/15/23 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 974455 1 501-43100-405 132.83 132.83 PROPOSED ACTIVITY IN WETLAND-AIRPORT RD 1

   Total 50626: 132.83

50627 12/15/23 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT INC. P76944 1 101-45200-221 184.00 184.00 PARTS-PARKS 1

50627 12/15/23 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT INC. P77495 1 101-43000-221 1,078.95 1,078.95 PARTS-PW 1

   Total 50627: 1,262.95

50628 12/15/23 FASTSIGNS 282-97731 1 603-49450-580 225.64 225.64 TRUCK DECALS 1

   Total 50628: 225.64

50629 12/15/23 FRONTIER 011993-2-12 1 609-49750-321 168.30 168.30 PHONE SVC-LIQUOR STORE 1

50629 12/15/23 FRONTIER 032802-2-12 1 101-42280-321 53.38 53.38 PHONE SVC-FIRE (3465) 1

50629 12/15/23 FRONTIER 072480-2-12 1 602-49400-321 148.32 148.32 PHONE SVC-WATER (6134) 1

50629 12/15/23 FRONTIER 082197-2-12 1 602-49400-321 1.80 1.80 PHONE SVC-WATER (0121) 1

50629 12/15/23 FRONTIER 082488-2-12 1 101-49810-321 227.02 227.02 PHONE SVC-AIRPORT (2648) 1

   Total 50629: 598.82

50630 12/15/23 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 3110594 1 602-49400-310 37.80 37.80 NOVEMBER LOCATES 1

   Total 50630: 37.80

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 362049 1 609-49750-256 49.50 49.50 TOBACCO 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 362049 2 609-49750-259 214.25 214.25 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 362049 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363070 1 609-49750-256 412.95 412.95 TOBACCO 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363070 2 609-49750-254 4.38 4.38 NA 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363070 3 609-49750-259 68.85 68.85 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363070 4 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363070 5 609-49750-217 70.98 70.98 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363994 1 609-49750-259 301.92 301.92 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363994 2 609-49750-256 301.33 301.33 TOBACCO 1

50631 12/15/23 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 363994 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

   Total 50631: 1,454.16

50632 12/15/23 GRANITE LEDGE ELECTRIC F23029 1 602-49400-310 5,296.47 5,296.47 ELECTRIC PANEL FOR GENERATOR-WATER PLANT 1

50632 12/15/23 GRANITE LEDGE ELECTRIC F23472 1 609-49750-401 233.55 233.55 ROAD SIGN REPAIR-LIQUOR 1

   Total 50632: 5,530.02

50633 12/15/23 GREATER MN PARKS & TRAILS 2024 MEMB 1 101-45200-437 165.00 165.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1

   Total 50633: 165.00

50634 12/15/23 H & L MESABI        12762 1 101-43000-221 4,340.23 4,340.23 PLOW CUTTING BLADES-PW 1

   Total 50634: 4,340.23

50635 12/15/23 HAWKINS, INC. 6624769 1 602-49400-216 20.00 20.00 CHEMICALS 1

15



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50635: 20.00

50636 12/15/23 HOME SECURITY ABSTRACT &  13827 1 101-41940-310 150.00 150.00 PROPERTY REPORT-230 3RD AVE NW 1

          Total 50636: 150.00

50637 12/15/23 HY-TECH AUTOMOTIVE 53350 1 101-42110-212 53.78 53.78 2019 EXPLORER OIL CHANGE 1

50637 12/15/23 HY-TECH AUTOMOTIVE 53943 1 101-42110-212 1,143.29 1,143.29 2021 TAHOE BRAKES 1

          Total 50637: 1,197.07

50638 12/15/23 IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 1087766 1 101-41940-201 514.00 514.00 TONER-DELORIS 1

          Total 50638: 514.00

50639 12/15/23 JENSEN - ANDERSEN 10722 1 101-43000-520 241.47 241.47 VALVE REPAIR-PW 1

          Total 50639: 241.47

50640 12/15/23 JEYS, VICTORIA 111523 1 609-49750-208 51.25 51.25 MILEAGE FOR THC SEMINAR-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50640: 51.25

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 211948-1223 1 101-42280-384 25.00 25.00 GARBAGE-FIRE 1

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 211948-1223 2 101-41940-310 87.62 87.62 GARBAGE-CITY 1

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 211948-1223 3 101-45200-384 49.28 49.28 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 212276-1223 1 101-45200-384 113.94 113.94 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 219225-1223 1 609-49750-384 81.90 81.90 GARBAGE - LIQUOR 1

50641 12/15/23 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL 3249517-122 1 101-45200-415 148.39 148.39 CHANGING SHELTER 1

          Total 50641: 506.13

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2431505 1 609-49750-251 3,195.40 3,195.40 LIQUOR 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2431505 2 609-49750-253 1,201.96 1,201.96 WINE 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2431505 3 609-49750-333 117.12 117.12 DELIVERY 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2431506 1 609-49750-251 5,364.49 5,364.49 LIQUOR 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2431506 2 609-49750-333 78.72 78.72 DELIVERY 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2435324 1 609-49750-251 157.00 157.00 LIQUOR 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2435324 2 609-49750-253 1,058.60 1,058.60 WINE 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2435324 3 609-49750-333 21.12 21.12 DELIVERY 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2436615 1 609-49750-251 184.00 184.00 LIQUOR 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2436615 2 609-49750-253 2,246.00 2,246.00 WINE 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2436615 3 609-49750-333 74.88 74.88 DELIVERY 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2436616 1 609-49750-251 1,625.04 1,625.04 LIQUOR 1

50642 12/15/23 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2436616 2 609-49750-333 23.04 23.04 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50642: 15,347.37

50643 12/15/23 JOHNSON JET-LINE INC 3745 1 603-49450-310 1,357.00 1,357.00 SEWER TELEVISING/CLEANING 1

          Total 50643: 1,357.00

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 1 101-41940-401 5.99 5.99 TOGGLE SWITCH-CITY 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 2 101-43000-215 51.98 51.98 BURR TUNGSTENCARB-PW 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 3 101-43000-217 124.52 124.52 GLOVES/CABLE TIES/BOLTS/BATTERIES-PW 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 4 101-43000-221 19.99 19.99 BATTERY CABLE-PW 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 5 101-43000-240 84.56 84.56 DRILL BITS-PW 1

16



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 6 101-43000-401 33.48 33.48 CONNECTOR-PW 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 7 101-45200-437 10.99 10.99 SEALANT-PARKS 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 8 602-49400-217 9.98 9.98 HALOGEN BULB-WATER 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 9 602-49400-322 63.73 63.73 POSTAGE-WATER 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 10 609-49750-240 52.98 52.98 SAWZALL/VOLTAGE SENSOR-LIQUOR 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 11 609-49750-401 92.58 92.58 WASH LATH-LIQUOR 1

50644 12/15/23 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 113023 12 609-49750-437 183.83 183.83 EXTENSION CORD/BOLTS/MISC.-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50644: 734.61

50645 12/15/23 L.E.L.S. 238-1223 1 101-21710 337.50 337.50 DECEMBER UNION DUES-PD 1

          Total 50645: 337.50

50646 12/15/23 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSUR  40000681-12 1 101-42280-151 1,309.44 1,309.44 WORKER'S COMP-FIRE 1

50646 12/15/23 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSUR  40000681-12 2 101-41940-151 3,690.24 3,690.24 WORKER'S COMP-CITY 1

50646 12/15/23 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSUR  40000681-12 3 602-49400-151 178.56 178.56 WORKER'S COMP-WATER 1

50646 12/15/23 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSUR  40000681-12 4 603-49450-151 178.56 178.56 WORKER'S COMP-SEWER 1

50646 12/15/23 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSUR  40000681-12 5 609-49750-151 595.20 595.20 WORKER'S COMP-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50646: 5,952.00

50647 12/15/23 LINCOLN MARKETING 65871 1 609-49750-343 649.00 649.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 50647: 649.00

50648 12/15/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 372690 1 609-49750-217 397.47 397.47 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

50648 12/15/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 373006 1 609-49750-256 973.28 973.28 TOBACCO 1

50648 12/15/23 M. AMUNDSON LLP 373674 1 609-49750-256 1,075.58 1,075.58 TOBACCO 1

          Total 50648: 2,446.33

50649 12/15/23 MEYERS MILACA PARTS CITY      113023 1 101-43000-212 38.25 38.25 PARTS-PW 1

50649 12/15/23 MEYERS MILACA PARTS CITY      113023 2 101-43000-215 28.13 28.13 SHOP SUPPLIES-PW 1

          Total 50649: 66.38

50650 12/15/23 MILACA AUTO VALUE 1302823-112 1 101-42280-580 426.98 426.98 SIDE BY SIDE-FIRE 1

50650 12/15/23 MILACA AUTO VALUE 1302823-112 2 101-43000-221 261.90 261.90 PARTS-PW 1

          Total 50650: 688.88

50651 12/15/23 MILACA UNCLAIMED FREIGHT      113023 1 101-43000-217 348.88 348.88 SPARE TIRE/TOW STRAPS-PW 1

50651 12/15/23 MILACA UNCLAIMED FREIGHT      113023 2 101-45200-221 11.98 11.98 MOWER PARTS-PARKS 1

50651 12/15/23 MILACA UNCLAIMED FREIGHT      113023 3 609-49750-437 126.83 126.83 LIQUOR STORE LIGHTS 1

          Total 50651: 487.69

50652 12/15/23 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 40989 1 101-41940-310 249.56 249.56 CLEANING-CITY 1

50652 12/15/23 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 40989 2 101-45500-310 293.48 293.48 CLEANING-LIBRARY 1

50652 12/15/23 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 40989 3 101-42280-310 54.01 54.01 CLEANING SVCS - FIRE 1

50652 12/15/23 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 40989 4 101-45200-310 147.91 147.91 CLEANING SVCS - GORECKI CENTER 1

          Total 50652: 744.96

50653 12/15/23 MILLER TRUCKING 6928 1 609-49750-333 28.00 28.00 DELIVERY 1

17



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50653: 28.00

50654 12/15/23 MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC 386296 1 101-41940-310 42.74 42.74 COPIER CONTRACT-CITY 1

          Total 50654: 42.74

50655 12/15/23 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 1480002-123 1 602-20810 2,430.00 2,430.00 4TH QTR TEST FEE 1

          Total 50655: 2,430.00

50656 12/15/23 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST ABR0313855 1 101-43000-310 20.00 20.00 PRESSURE VESSEL/BOILER 1

          Total 50656: 20.00

50657 12/15/23 MN PEIP                      1342398 1 101-21706 28,353.57 28,353.57 MEDICAL INS-JAN 1

          Total 50657: 28,353.57

50658 12/15/23 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO. LL WB47-003 1 609-49750-252 114.00 114.00 BEER 1

          Total 50658: 114.00

50659 12/15/23 NAPA CENTRAL MN 113023 1 101-43000-221 69.66 69.66 PARTS-PW 1

50659 12/15/23 NAPA CENTRAL MN 113023 2 101-45200-221 138.19 138.19 PARTS-PARKS 1

          Total 50659: 207.85

50660 12/15/23 ON HOOK TOWING & RECOVER 62520848 1 101-42110-310 168.50 168.50 2008 CHEV SILVERADO TOW #23003216 1

          Total 50660: 168.50

50661 12/15/23 ORIGIN WINE & SPIRITS 0023329 1 609-49750-253 72.00 72.00 WINE 1

50661 12/15/23 ORIGIN WINE & SPIRITS 0023329 2 609-49750-333 3.84 3.84 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50661: 75.84

50662 12/15/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 221189 1 609-49750-251 304.00 304.00 LIQUOR 1

50662 12/15/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 221189 2 609-49750-253 1,239.00 1,239.00 WINE 1

50662 12/15/23 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 221189 3 609-49750-333 18.00 18.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50662: 1,561.00

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6695397 1 609-49750-253 462.30 462.30 WINE 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6695397 2 609-49750-251 1,719.17 1,719.17 LIQUOR 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6695397 3 609-49750-333 54.72 54.72 DELIVERY 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6698351 1 609-49750-254 49.60 49.60 NA 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6698351 2 609-49750-251 4,697.51 4,697.51 LIQUOR 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6698351 3 609-49750-333 74.88 74.88 DELIVERY 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6699138 1 609-49750-251 2,193.75 2,193.75 LIQUOR 1

50663 12/15/23 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6699138 2 609-49750-333 55.68 55.68 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50663: 9,307.61

50664 12/15/23 RED BULL DISTRIBUTION CO IN 5008602855 1 609-49750-254 374.57 374.57 NA 1

          Total 50664: 374.57

18



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50665 12/15/23 SELECT URGENT CARE LLC 1376 1 101-42280-305 520.60 520.60 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL-COLE EARL 1

50665 12/15/23 SELECT URGENT CARE LLC 1376 2 101-42280-305 620.60 620.60 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL-JACOB EARL 1

50665 12/15/23 SELECT URGENT CARE LLC 1376 3 101-42280-305 125.00 125.00 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL-CALEB NELSON 1

          Total 50665: 1,266.20

50666 12/15/23 SMARTSIGHTS TECHNOLOGIE 2392626322  1 602-49400-309 2,400.00 2,400.00 WTP SCADA SUBSCRIPTION FOR WIN-911-3 YEARS 1

          Total 50666: 2,400.00

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2415830 1 609-49750-251 1,596.72 1,596.72 LIQUOR 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2415830 2 609-49750-333 32.55 32.55 DELIVERY 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2418423 1 609-49750-251 3,886.02 3,886.02 LIQUOR 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2418423 2 609-49750-333 39.79 39.79 DELIVERY 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2420934 1 609-49750-251 1,394.81 1,394.81 LIQUOR 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2420934 2 609-49750-333 23.25 23.25 DELIVERY 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2420935 1 609-49750-253 581.00 581.00 WINE 1

50667 12/15/23 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2420935 2 609-49750-333 10.85 10.85 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50667: 7,564.99

50668 12/15/23 ST. CLOUD REFRIGERATION       W93238 1 609-49750-401 488.56 488.56 HEATING & REFRIG MAINTENANCE-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50668: 488.56

50669 12/15/23 STANTEC 2154726 1 200-46500-530 4,370.94 4,370.94 ACCESS ROAD AT LIQUOR STORE 1

50669 12/15/23 STANTEC 2154727 1 101-43000-303 5,988.78 5,988.78 2024 STREET PROJECT 1

50669 12/15/23 STANTEC 2154733 1 101-41940-310 1,774.25 1,774.25 GENERAL ENGINEERING 1

          Total 50669: 12,133.97

50670 12/15/23 STANTEC 2154725 1 501-43100-303 32,958.51 32,958.51 AIRPORT ROAD GRANT 1

          Total 50670: 32,958.51

50671 12/15/23 STAR PUBLICATIONS             218294 1 609-49750-343 190.00 190.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 50671: 190.00

50672 12/15/23 SURPLUS SERVICES              00014275 1 101-43000-580 100.00 100.00 BOBCAT 5600 UTV-PW 1

          Total 50672: 100.00

50673 12/15/23 TEALS MARKET 3141018-113 1 501-43100-405 26.85 26.85 AIRPORT ROAD MEETING SUPPLIES 1

          Total 50673: 26.85

50674 12/15/23 TIMMER IMPLEMENT              IP63388 1 101-43000-221 64.00 64.00 PARTS-PW 1

          Total 50674: 64.00

50675 12/15/23 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3335816 1 609-49750-254 217.15 217.15 NA 1

50675 12/15/23 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3335896 1 609-49750-254 189.95 189.95 NA 1

          Total 50675: 407.10

50676 12/15/23 VINOCOPIA 0341696 1 609-49750-251 914.60 914.60 LIQUOR 1

50676 12/15/23 VINOCOPIA 0341696 2 609-49750-253 248.00 248.00 WINE 1

19



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50676 12/15/23 VINOCOPIA 0341696 3 609-49750-333 12.00 12.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50676: 1,174.60

50677 12/15/23 WATSON COMPANY 138483 1 609-49750-256 441.74 441.74 TOBACCO 1

50677 12/15/23 WATSON COMPANY 138483 2 609-49750-259 159.45 159.45 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50677 12/15/23 WATSON COMPANY 138483 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

50677 12/15/23 WATSON COMPANY 138678 1 609-49750-256 1,041.09 1,041.09 TOBACCO 1

50677 12/15/23 WATSON COMPANY 138678 2 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50677: 1,654.28

50678 12/15/23 WEIDNER S PLUMBING & HEATI 13663 1 602-49400-401 2,095.00 2,095.00 WATER PLANT EXHAUST SYSTEM-CHEMICAL ROOM 1

          Total 50678: 2,095.00

50679 12/15/23 WEX BANK 93795169 1 101-42110-212 1,117.10 1,117.10 GAS - POLICE 1

50679 12/15/23 WEX BANK 93795169 2 101-43000-212 104.55 104.55 GAS-PW 1

          Total 50679: 1,221.65

50680 12/15/23 WINE MERCHANTS 7451840 1 609-49750-253 1,180.00 1,180.00 WINE 1

50680 12/15/23 WINE MERCHANTS 7451840 2 609-49750-333 22.08 22.08 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50680: 1,202.08

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 1 101-41940-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-CITY 1

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 2 101-42280-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-FIRE 1

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 3 101-42280-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PW 1

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 4 602-49400-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-WATER 1

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 5 603-49450-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-SEWER 1

50681 12/15/23 YOST, EDWARD 173 7 101-42110-310 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PD 1

          Total 50681: 625.00

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 1 101-41940-321 112.72 112.72 PHONE SERVICE 1099 - CITY HALL-MARY 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 2 101-45500-321 45.59 45.59 PHONE SERVICE ALARM - LIBRARY 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 3 101-45200-321 50.58 50.58 INTERNET SERVICE - REC PARK 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 4 101-43000-321 91.17 91.17 INTERNET SERVICE - PW 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 5 101-42110-321 56.19 56.19 PHONE SERVICE 3069- POLICE 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 6 101-42110-321 43.16 43.16 PHONE SERVICE 5325 - POLICE 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 7 101-42110-321 75.64 75.64 PHONE SERVICE 6166 - POLICE 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 8 101-41940-321 111.70 111.70 PHONE SERVICE 3141 - CITY HALL 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 9 101-41940-321 7.16 7.16 PHONE SERVICE 3142 - CITY HALL 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 10 101-43000-321 77.91 77.91 PHONE SERVICE 5216 - PW 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 11 619-49900-321 73.74 73.74 PHONE SERVICE 3143 - DEP REG 1

821445 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12 619-49900-321 7.16 7.16 PHONE SERVICE 3449 - DEP REG 1

          Total 821445: 752.72

821446 12/14/23 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009623- 1 101-42280-321 100.22 100.22 PHONE SERVICE 3465- FIRE 1

          Total 821446: 100.22

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 1 101-42280-381 81.96 81.96 FIRE HALL 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 2 208-45600-381 150.69 150.69 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 3 101-43000-381 559.74 559.74 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 4 101-49010-381 127.09 127.09 SENIOR CENTER 1

20



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 5 101-41940-381 212.66 212.66 CITY HALL 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 6 602-49400-381 292.57 292.57 WATER PLANT 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 7 101-45500-381 373.05 373.05 LIBRARY 1

821447 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 8 101-45200-381 89.52 89.52 GORECKI BLDG 1

          Total 821447: 1,887.28

821448 12/14/23 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 5826769-1-1 1 609-49750-381 273.50 273.50 GAS - LIQUOR STORE 1

          Total 821448: 273.50

821449 12/14/23 CITY HIVE INC 6569F8391A 1 609-49750-310 44.73 44.73 NOV 2023 LIQUOR WEBSITE 1

          Total 821449: 44.73

821450 12/14/23 DELTA DENTAL OF MN CNS0001401 1 101-21712 1,525.72 1,525.72 DENTAL INS 1

          Total 821450: 1,525.72

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 1 101-43000-381 388.17 388.17 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 2 101-49010-381 86.67 86.67 SENIOR CENTER 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 3 101-49810-381 245.52 245.52 AIRPORT 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 4 101-45200-381 158.52 158.52 PARKS 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 5 101-43000-380 3,072.77 3,072.77 STREET LIGHTS 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 6 101-42110-437 100.75 100.75 PUBLIC SAFETY 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 7 208-45600-381 187.23 187.23 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 8 101-45500-381 781.26 781.26 LIBRARY 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 9 602-49400-381 2,482.39 2,482.39 WATER DEPT 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 10 603-49450-381 868.05 868.05 SEWER DEPT 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 11 101-42280-381 825.70 825.70 FIRE HALL 1

821451 12/14/23 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1223 12 101-41940-381 690.14 690.14 CITY HALL 1

          Total 821451: 9,887.17

821452 12/14/23 FURTHER-HSA 120123 1 101-21705 7,815.00 7,815.00 DECEMBER HSA CONTRIBUTIONS 1

          Total 821452: 7,815.00

821453 12/14/23 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI 14799080113 1 101-42110-321 133.39 133.39 INTERNET- POLICE 1

          Total 821453: 133.39

821454 12/14/23 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 1 602-20800 256.00 256.00 W/S SALES TAX 1

821454 12/14/23 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 2 101-34780 83.00 83.00 SALES TAX-RESERVATION FEE 1

821454 12/14/23 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 3 101-36200 7.00 7.00 SALES TAX - MISC 1

          Total 821454: 346.00

821455 12/14/23 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV LIQ TA 1 609-20800 25,064.00 25,064.00 LIQUOR SALES TAX 1

          Total 821455: 25,064.00

821456 12/14/23 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS         6272001220 1 101-21709 112.00 112.00 GROUP LIFE INS 1

          Total 821456: 112.00

821457 12/14/23 UNUM 0691590-001  1 101-21707 975.59 975.59 LIFE, STD, LTD-DEC 2023 1

21



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 821457: 975.59

990000247 11/20/23 AMERICAN FDS PR1119231 1 101-21708 325.00 325.00 AMERICAN FUNDS  AMERICAN FUNDS  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

          Total 990000247: 325.00

990000248 11/20/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 1 101-21703 2,785.46 2,785.46 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000248 11/20/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 2 101-21701 4,700.63 4,700.63 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period:  1

990000248 11/20/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 3 101-21703 2,785.46 2,785.46 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000248 11/20/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 4 101-21703 894.34 894.34 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000248 11/20/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 5 101-21703 894.34 894.34 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

          Total 990000248: 12,060.23

990000249 11/20/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1119231 1 101-21704 3,025.04 3,025.04 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000249 11/20/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1119231 2 101-21704 2,881.86 2,881.86 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000249 11/20/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1119231 3 101-21704 3,325.21 3,325.21 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

990000249 11/20/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1119231 4 101-21704 2,016.70 2,016.70 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

          Total 990000249: 11,248.81

990000250 11/20/23 MN-STATE TAXPAYMENT PR1119231 1 101-21702 2,527.57 2,527.57 SWT  STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 11/19/2023 1

          Total 990000250: 2,527.57

990000251 12/04/23 AMERICAN FDS PR1203231 1 101-21708 325.00 325.00 AMERICAN FUNDS  AMERICAN FUNDS  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

          Total 990000251: 325.00

990000252 12/04/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 1 101-21703 2,750.25 2,750.25 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000252 12/04/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 2 101-21701 7,522.10 7,522.10 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period:  1

990000252 12/04/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 3 101-21703 2,750.25 2,750.25 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000252 12/04/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 4 101-21703 1,107.34 1,107.34 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000252 12/04/23 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 5 101-21703 1,107.34 1,107.34 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

          Total 990000252: 15,237.28

990000253 12/04/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1203231 1 101-21704 5,725.18 5,725.18 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000253 12/04/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1203231 2 101-21704 2,906.00 2,906.00 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000253 12/04/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1203231 3 101-21704 3,353.10 3,353.10 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

990000253 12/04/23 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1203231 4 101-21704 3,816.78 3,816.78 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

          Total 990000253: 15,801.06

990000254 12/04/23 MN-STATE TAXPAYMENT PR1203231 1 101-21702 3,490.54 3,490.54 SWT  STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/3/2023 1

          Total 990000254: 3,490.54

          Grand Totals:  668,904.14

22



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

001-10005 129.20 .00 129.20

001-20200 .00 129.20- 129.20-

101-20200 41.47 185,195.65- 185,154.18-

101-21701 12,222.73 .00 12,222.73

101-21702 6,018.11 .00 6,018.11

101-21703 15,074.78 .00 15,074.78

101-21704 27,049.87 .00 27,049.87

101-21705 7,815.00 .00 7,815.00

101-21706 53,487.36 .00 53,487.36

101-21707 975.59 .00 975.59

101-21708 650.00 .00 650.00

101-21709 112.00 .00 112.00

101-21710 337.50 .00 337.50

101-21712 1,525.72 .00 1,525.72

101-34780 83.00 .00 83.00

101-36200 7.00 .00 7.00

101-41110-351 36.23 .00 36.23

101-41120-352 72.46 .00 72.46

101-41610-304 5,111.71 .00 5,111.71

101-41940-151 3,690.24 .00 3,690.24

101-41940-201 615.60 .00 615.60

101-41940-217 206.82 .00 206.82

101-41940-240 189.99 .00 189.99

101-41940-309 3,689.20 .00 3,689.20

101-41940-310 2,754.22 .00 2,754.22

101-41940-321 317.54 .00 317.54

101-41940-381 902.80 .00 902.80

101-41940-401 5.99 .00 5.99

101-41940-437 134.82 .00 134.82

101-42110-201 16.98 .00 16.98

101-42110-212 2,314.17 .00 2,314.17

101-42110-310 861.60 .00 861.60

101-42110-321 765.18 .00 765.18

101-42110-437 110.48 .00 110.48

101-42280-151 1,309.44 .00 1,309.44

101-42280-212 394.88 .00 394.88

101-42280-305 1,266.20 .00 1,266.20

101-42280-309 500.00 .00 500.00

101-42280-310 54.01 .00 54.01

101-42280-321 191.83 .00 191.83

101-42280-381 907.66 .00 907.66

101-42280-384 25.00 .00 25.00

101-42280-434 272.41 .00 272.41

101-42280-580 426.98 .00 426.98

101-43000-212 1,111.63 .00 1,111.63

101-43000-215 80.11 .00 80.11

101-43000-217 492.39 .00 492.39

101-43000-221 8,341.83 .00 8,341.83

101-43000-240 84.56 .00 84.56

101-43000-303 5,988.78 .00 5,988.78

101-43000-310 20.00 .00 20.00

101-43000-321 309.29 .00 309.29

101-43000-380 3,072.77 .00 3,072.77

101-43000-381 947.91 .00 947.91

101-43000-401 33.48 .00 33.48

101-43000-403 4,563.85 .00 4,563.85

101-43000-434 732.39 .00 732.39

23



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-43000-520 241.47 .00 241.47

101-43000-580 100.00 .00 100.00

101-45200-212 594.30 .00 594.30

101-45200-221 334.17 .00 334.17

101-45200-225 138.84 .00 138.84

101-45200-241 .00 41.47- 41.47-

101-45200-310 343.23 .00 343.23

101-45200-321 50.58 .00 50.58

101-45200-381 248.04 .00 248.04

101-45200-384 163.22 .00 163.22

101-45200-415 148.39 .00 148.39

101-45200-437 227.99 .00 227.99

101-45200-530 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00

101-45500-217 114.01 .00 114.01

101-45500-310 823.12 .00 823.12

101-45500-321 45.59 .00 45.59

101-45500-381 1,154.31 .00 1,154.31

101-49010-381 213.76 .00 213.76

101-49810-321 227.02 .00 227.02

101-49810-381 245.52 .00 245.52

200-20200 .00 4,370.94- 4,370.94-

200-46500-530 4,370.94 .00 4,370.94

208-20200 .00 337.92- 337.92-

208-45600-381 337.92 .00 337.92

386-20200 .00 34,465.00- 34,465.00-

386-47000-601 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00

386-47000-611 4,465.00 .00 4,465.00

501-20200 .00 33,118.19- 33,118.19-

501-43100-303 32,958.51 .00 32,958.51

501-43100-405 159.68 .00 159.68

602-20200 .00 127,894.96- 127,894.96-

602-20800 256.00 .00 256.00

602-20810 2,430.00 .00 2,430.00

602-49400-151 178.56 .00 178.56

602-49400-201 58.80 .00 58.80

602-49400-212 453.12 .00 453.12

602-49400-216 20.00 .00 20.00

602-49400-217 9.98 .00 9.98

602-49400-240 60.86 .00 60.86

602-49400-309 2,525.00 .00 2,525.00

602-49400-310 5,415.27 .00 5,415.27

602-49400-321 309.04 .00 309.04

602-49400-322 311.19 .00 311.19

602-49400-381 2,774.96 .00 2,774.96

602-49400-401 2,095.00 .00 2,095.00

602-49400-580 110,997.18 .00 110,997.18

603-20200 .00 5,502.78- 5,502.78-

603-49450-151 178.56 .00 178.56

603-49450-201 58.80 .00 58.80

603-49450-212 453.12 .00 453.12

603-49450-240 60.85 .00 60.85

603-49450-309 125.00 .00 125.00

603-49450-310 3,285.30 .00 3,285.30

603-49450-322 247.46 .00 247.46

603-49450-381 868.05 .00 868.05

603-49450-580 225.64 .00 225.64

609-20200 1,835.10 279,685.17- 277,850.07-

609-20800 25,064.00 .00 25,064.00

609-49750-151 595.20 .00 595.20

24



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 11/16/2023 - 12/21/2023 Dec 14, 2023  11:39AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

609-49750-208 51.25 .00 51.25

609-49750-217 632.47 35.91- 596.56

609-49750-240 52.98 .00 52.98

609-49750-251 103,993.10 49.38- 103,943.72

609-49750-252 103,378.98 1,685.32- 101,693.66

609-49750-253 19,932.37 13.20- 19,919.17

609-49750-254 4,714.89 10.48- 4,704.41

609-49750-256 10,309.92 .00 10,309.92

609-49750-259 5,737.64 40.81- 5,696.83

609-49750-310 416.14 .00 416.14

609-49750-321 208.31 .00 208.31

609-49750-333 2,048.64 .00 2,048.64

609-49750-343 839.00 .00 839.00

609-49750-381 273.50 .00 273.50

609-49750-384 81.90 .00 81.90

609-49750-401 814.69 .00 814.69

609-49750-437 400.61 .00 400.61

609-49750-580 139.58 .00 139.58

619-20200 .00 80.90- 80.90-

619-49900-321 80.90 .00 80.90

          Grand Totals:  672,657.28 672,657.28- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

25



RESOLUTION NO. 23-43 
 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS 
 

 WHEREAS, The City of Milaca is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal 
property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of its citizens in accordance with the term prescribed 
by the donor; and 
 

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash in the actual  
amounts set forth below to the city or as indicated below: 

 
 Name of Donor      Amount    Fund  

Robert & Darlene Litfin-Memory of Tom Litfin  $445.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
Michael & Denise Walker-Memory of Tom Litfin $  25.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
Audrey Broberg-Memory of Tom Litfin   $  20.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
Duane & Diane Dahlstrom-Memory of Tom Litfin $  40.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
Virginia McDonald-Memory of Tom Litfin  $  50.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
Thomas & Bonnie Spivak-Memory of Tom Litfin $  25.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
David & Donna Dircks-Memory of Tom Litfin  $  50.00  218 Veteran’s Memorial 
1ST National Bank of Milaca    $1,000  Water/Sewer Accounts 
 
WHEREAS, All such donations have been contributed to assist the city in the establishment as 

allowed by law; and 
  

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MILACA, 

MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to the funds as 

 indicated  either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 
 

2. The city manager is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the  
city’s receipt of the donor’s donation. 

 
 
 Adopted this 21st day of December, 2023. 
 
 
             
        Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST 
 
      
City Manager Tammy Pfaff 
 

26



RESOLUTION NO. 23 – 44 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2024 LIQUOR/TOBACCO/THC LICENSES 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Milaca City Council hereby approves the 2024 Liquor, Tobacco, and 
THC licenses as listed on the attachment. 
 
Adopted this 21th day of December, 2023. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST 
 
 
___________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
  

27



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-44 

Page 2 of 2 

2024 LIQUOR/TOBACCO LICENSES – CITY OF MILACA 

LICENSE TYPE LIC # LIC FEE 
CLUB INTOXICATING ON SALE INCLUDING 
SUNDAY 
American Legion #178 2024-01-MCLONSS $400.00 
Siemers-Hakes VFW Post 10794 2024-02-MCLONSS $400.00 

INTOXICATING ON SALE INCLUDING SUNDAY 
Back Alley Bowl LLC 2024-01-ONSS $2,300.00 
BS Inc. dba Jigger’s Grill & Bar 2024-02-ONSS $2,300.00 
El Jalisco Grill and Bar Mexican Restaurant #2 LLC 2024-03-ONSS $2,300.00 
The Fifth Inc. dba Blue Moon Saloon 2024-04-ONSS $2,300.00 
Timber Valley Grille, Inc. 2024-05-ONSS $2,300.00 

3.2 MALT BEVERAGE OFF SALE 
Casey’s General Store #1847 2024-01-3.2OFSL $300.00 
Holiday Stationstore #2746540 2024-02-3.2OFSL $300.00 
Kwik Trip #1026 2024-03-3.2OFSL $300.00 

MUNICIPAL OFF SALE 
Milaca Off Sale 2024-01-MOOFSL No Fee 

TOBACCO LICENSE 
Casey’s General Store #1847 2024-01CIG $50.00 
Dolgen Midwest, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #14576   2024-02CIG $50.00 
Holiday Stationstore #2746171 2024-03CIG $50.00 
Holiday Stationstore #2746540 2024-04CIG $50.00 
Kwik Trip #1026 2024-05CIG $50.00 
Milaca Off Sale 2024-06CIG Waived 
Milaca Tobacco 2024-07CIG $50.00 
Opager LLC dba The Mellow Fellow 2024-08CIG $50.00 
Teals Market 2024-09CIG $50.00 

THC LICENSE 
Opager LLC dba The Mellow Fellow 2024-01THC $450.00 

28



RESOLUTION NO. 23-49 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ASSESSING UNPAID CHARGES FOR SERVICE 
 
WHEREAS the Milaca Fire Department responded to a fire call at the listed addresses, 
and, 
 
WHEREAS the invoice for the service has not been paid, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MILACA CITY COUNCIL, that the 
City Council, pursuant to Ordinance No. 368, hereby assesses the following fire 
department charge for service against the benefited property for property taxes payable 
2024 with a payment period of 1 (one) year and an interest rate of 7 (seven) percent. 
 
PID# OWNER ADDRESS OF 

INCIDENT 
DATE OF 
INCIDENT 

ASSESSED 

21-640-0220 Jennifer Brown 545 River Drive 
SW, Milaca 

10/07/2022 $500.00 

 
 
Adopted this 21st day of December 2023. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST 
 
 
___________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

29



RESOLUTION NO. 23 – 42 

CITY OF MILACA 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL 2024 BUDGET 
 AND 2024 TAX LEVY 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Milaca, County of Mille Lacs, 
Minnesota, that the proposed 2024 City of Milaca Annual Budget and Program of 
Municipal Services are hereby adopted and that the following sums of money is levied 
for 2024 upon the taxable property in the said City of Milaca for the following purposes: 

General Fund $730,861 
Capital Equipment PW $  31,316 

Fire $   
Parks $   
Police $   

Total General Fund     $762,177 

Debt Service 
2022 G.O. Equip Bond $  51,584 
2021A G.O. Street Reconst Bond $  58,307 
2019 G.O. St Reconst Bond  $  63,053 
2015 G.O. Park Bond  $  40,058 

Total Debt Service     $213,002 

TOTAL LEVY         $  975,179  

The City Manager is hereby instructed to: 

1. Transmit a certified copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor of Mille
Lacs County, Minnesota.

2. To certify to the Mille Lacs County Auditor that there are sufficient monies in
the funds, together with the above schedule of amounts levied to pay the
principal and interest due in 2024.

30



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-42 

         Page 2 of 2 

Adopted by the City Council this 21st day of December, 2023. 

___________________________ 
ATTEST Dave Dillan, Mayor 

_______________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution 
presented to and adopted by the City Council of Milaca at a meeting thereof held in the 
City of Milaca, Minnesota on the 21st day of December 2023, as disclosed by the records 
of said City in my possession. 

____________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

31



 

 

Notice of Unsafe Building  

230 3rd Ave. NW Milaca, MN 56353 

 

Under MN Building Code 1300.0180 I have determined the address 230 3rd Ave. NW Milaca MN to be an 
unsafe building or structure, due to the following items: 

 

- The foundation of the building is deteriorated and unable to sustain the design loads required 
by MN building code. 

- The exterior walls are falling away. 
- There are large holes into the basement from outside. 
- The building is determined to be unsafe to the life, health, and safety of the community.  

 

The unsafe conditions must be abated in accordance with Minnesota State Statutes, Sections 463.15 to 
463.26. 

 

 

 

Tad Winterfield 

Building Official 

Mid-MN Inspections 

763-482-0446 

tad@midmninspections.com 

 

32

mailto:tad@midmninspections.com


33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



RESOLUTION NO. 23-45 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING A HAZARDOUS BUILDING LOCATED AT  
230 3RD AVE NW, MILACA, MN 56353 

 
WHEREAS, the legal description for the property located at 230 3RD AVE NW, Milaca, MN 
56353 is: Lot 3 Block 1, Original Townsite of the Village of Milaca according to the plat thereof 
on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota. 
 
WHEREAS, Matt Jones is the record owner of the Subject Property in a recorded conveyance of 
said Subject Property, filed at Mille Lacs County Courthouse. 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 463.15 Subd. 3 defines a hazardous building or hazardous 
property as any building or property, which because of in adequate maintenance, dilapidation, 
physical damage, unsanitary conditions, or abandonment constitutes a fire hazard or hazard to 
public safety or health; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue 463.16 states [T]he governing body of any municipality may 
order the owner of a hazardous building or property within the municipality to correct or remove 
the hazardous condition of the building or the property or to raze or remove the building; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota State Building Code 1300.0180 states a building or structure regulated 
by the Code is unsafe if it is structurally unsafe, not provided with adequate egress, a fire hazard, 
or otherwise dangerous to human life.  The Code further states that all unsafe buildings, 
structures, or appendages are public nuisances and must be abated by repair, rehabilitation, 
demolition, or removal according to Minnesota Statutes, sections 463.15 to 463.26 (Hazardous 
and Substandard Buildings); and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2023, Building Inspector issued a Stop Work Order as construction 
began on this Subject Property but no building permits were obtained; and  
 
WHEREAS, on or about November 21, 2023, an inspection was done on the Subject Property by 
Building Inspector; and 
 
WHEREAS, said inspection revealed substantial building code violations and unsanitary 
conditions, including the following: numerous building code violations, unsanitary conditions, 
fire hazards and general unsafe debris of the structure. 
 
WHEREAS, the numerous building code violations, unsanitary conditions, fire hazards, and 
structural instability of the Subject Property, requires the city take action to abate the hazardous 
condition; and  
 
WHEREAS, on December 1, 2023, the city mailed to Matt Jones, Owner, Notice of Hazardous 
Building and/or Hazardous Property and Nuisance or Blight Violation; and 
  
 

50



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-45 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Subject Property is in violation of laws of the State of Minnesota and the City of 
Milaca, to-wit: 
 

Minnesota Statute 463.15-463.261 (Hazardous and Substandard Buildings); Minnesota 
State Building Code 1300.0180 (Unsafe Buildings or Structures); and Milaca City Ordinance 
366 (Milaca Ordinance adopting the Minnesota State Building Code); 
 
UPON THE FOREGOING FINDINGS, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the 
City of Milaca as follows: 
 
1) The Subject Property, located at 230 3RD Ave NW, Milaca, MN 56353 is hereby declared 

a hazardous building, unsafe building and public nuisance as defined in Minnesota 
Statute 463.15 Subd. 3, Minnesota State Building Code 1300.0180, and Milaca City 
Ordinance 336, by virtue of its numerous building code violations, unsanitary conditions, 
fire hazards and general instability of the structure. 

 
2) The conditions of the Subject Property pose such a public hazard that the City must take 

all necessary action to abate the hazard. 
 
3) The City Council of the City of Milaca hereby orders the owners of record of the described 

hazardous buildings, or their representatives, to correct the hazardous conditions on the 
Subject Property, within ___________ days of the service of this Order upon them;  

 
4) The City Council of the City of Milaca further orders that unless such corrective action is 

taken, or an answer is filed in the office of the Court Administrator of the District Court of 
Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, within twenty (20) days from the date of the service of this 
Order, a Motion for Default Summary Enforcement of this Order will be made to the 
District Court of Mille Lacs County; 

 
5) The City Council of the City of Milaca further orders that in the event the City elects, 

pursuant to the statute, to take the corrective action, all necessary costs expended by the 
City will be assessed against the Subject Property and collected in accordance with the 
applicable statutes;  

 
6) The City Council of the City of Milaca hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor and City 

Manager, the City Engineer, the City Attorney, and any other necessary officers and 
employees of the City to prepare, sign and serve any papers, and to take any actions which 
are necessary to execute this Order and to assess the costs thereof against the Subject 
Property to be collected along with the ad valorem taxes in accordance with the statute in 
such case made and provided. 

 
 

51



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-45 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the City Council of the City of Milaca this 21st day of December, 2023. 
 
 
 
     __________________________ 
     Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 
 
 
 

52



 

ORDINANCE NO. 518 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III (ADMINISTRATION) CHAPTER 34 (FEES, 
CHARGES AND RATES) SECTION 34.30 (LICENSES AND PERMITS; FEES) OF THE 

CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 

 

    

CODE      Current Fee  Revised Fee              Increase 

LICENSING AND PERMITS 

34.30 Vacation of street, alley or easement $325 Plus Recording  $400 (includes   $25 plus 
Fee   recording fee)  $500  
   plus $500  Escrow 
   Escrow       

ZONING 

34.30 Conditional Use Permit   $250   $300 plus   $50 
$500 Escrow 

   
   

34.30 Grading Plans    $50   NO INCREASE 

34.30 Lot Split     $275   $300 plus   $25 
$500 Escrow   

    
34.30 Planned Unit Development  $250 Plus $15 per Lot See PUD Preliminary And Final 
      and $2,500 Escrow   
 
34.30 Plat, Final    $200   $300   $100 
  
 
34.30 Plat, Preliminary    $350 for 10 Lots or  $400 for 10 lots or $50 plus  

Less Plus $20 per Lot      less plus $25 per lot Escrow 
and $2,500 Escrow and $3,500 Escrow $1,000 

    
 

$300 for More Than 10  $350 for more than 10 $50 plus  
Lots Plus $20 per Lot  lots plus $25 per lot $5 per  
and $2,500 Escrow and $3,500 Escrow lot and  

$1,000  
Escrow  

 
34.30 PUD Final Plan    $200 Plus $20 per Lot $250 plus $25 per lot $50 plus 

$5 per  
Lot 
 
 
 

53



City of Milaca 
Ordinance #518 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 
34.30 PUD Preliminary    $250 Plus $15 per Lot $300 plus $20 per lot $50 plus 
      and $3,500 Escrow and Escrow $3,500 $5 per 

 lot 
  
   

34.30 Rezoning    $300   $350 plus $2,500   $50 plus  
Escrow   Escrow 
   $2,500 

 
 
 
34.30 Subdivision, Minor 3 Lots or Less              $75 Base Plus $25 per $250 plus $25 per lot $175   

Lot and $2,500 Escrow and $3,500 Escrow plus  
$1,000 
Escrow  

  
 
34.30 Subdivision, Major 4-15 Lots  $250 Base Plus $25 per  $300 plus $25 per lot $50 plus  
      Lot and $2,500 Escrow and $3,500 Escrow Escrow  

$1,000 
 
 
34.30 Subdivision, Major 16-30 Lots  $250 Base Plus $20 $350 plus $20 per lot $100   
      per Lot and $5,000  plus $5,000 Escrow 

Escrow  
 
34.30 Subdivision, Major 31 or More Lots $250 Base Plus $15 $350 plus $15 per lot $100   
      per Lot and $5,000  and $5,000 Escrow 

Escrow   
 
34.30 Variance    $300 Plus $50 Recording  $400 (includes   $50  

Fee   Recording Fee   
   

           
 
34.30 Zoning Permit    $50   $100   $50 
 
34.30 Zoning Appeal    $200   $300 plus $2,500  $100 

Escrow   plus  
$2,500 

            Escrow  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

54



City of Milaca 
Ordinance #518 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 

  
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca this 21st day of December, 2023.      
 
 
  
This Ordinance becomes effective upon passage by city council. 
 
                                                   
 

______________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 
 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________                                                                  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

  

      First Reading:  11-16-23 

      Second Reading:  12-21-23 

      Published: 

        

55



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-46 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO SUMMARIZE ORDINANCE #518 
 FOR PUBLICATION PURPOSES 

 
 

 
WHEREAS per MN Statute #331A.01 Subd 10, the City of Milaca City Council Ordinance #518 entitled 
Amending Title III (Administration) Chapter 34 (Fees, Charges and Rates) Section 34.30 
(Licenses And Permits; Fees) may be summarized due to the length of this Ordinance.  Summary of 
publication attached. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, 
MINNESOTA that upon four-fifths approval, Ordinance #518 will be published as a summary as per 
attached. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Milaca, Minnesota this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

56



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-46 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Milaca 
Ordinance No. 518 

AMENDING TITLE III (ADMINISTRATION) CHAPTER 34 (FEES, CHARGES AND 
RATES) SECTION 34.30 (LICENSES AND PERMITS; FEES) 

 
 

This is a summary of the Ordinance changes passed on December 21, 2023.  The full text of the 
Ordinance is available for inspection during regular city hall hours, or at the city’s website 
www.cityofmilaca.org under Ordinances. 
 
  
Title III (Administration) Chapter 34 (Fees, Charges And Rates) Section 34.30 (Licenses And Permits; 
Fees) has been amended to allow increases in fees. 

 
 
 

Passed this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 
                                                                                    __________________________________ 
                                                                                     Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager  
 

 

57

http://www.cityofmilaca.org/


 

ORDINANCE NO. 519 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV (LAND USAGE) CHAPTER 156 (ZONING) 
SECTION 156.036 (R-2 ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY 

DISTRICT) SUBDIVISION (E) (9) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF 
ORDINANCES 

 
 
Additions are indicated by underline.  Deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 
 ___.01 Intent 
 ___.02 Amendment 
  

§ ___.01 INTENT.  
 
 The City intends to amend the ordinance to allow more units in a multi-family dwelling 
for more housing. 
 
§___.02 ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV (LAND USAGE) CHAPTER 156 
(ZONING) SECTION 156.036 (R-2 ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM 
DENSITY DISTRICT) SUBDIVISION (E) (9) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ 
 
 (E)   Uses requiring a conditional use permit. 
      (1)   Cemeteries; 
      (2)   Non-profit recreational uses; 
      (3)   Off-street parking lots; 
      (4)   Nursing homes, rest homes; 
      (5)   Clubs and lodges; 
      (6)   Multiple family dwellings; 
      (7)   Planned unit developments as regulated by this chapter; 
      (8)   Home occupations; and 
      (9)   Conversions of single family units into multi-family dwellings provided that: 

(a) No existing single family dwelling shall be converted into more than two four 
dwelling units; 

(b) Lot size shall be at least 10,000 square feet with public sewer; All units shall comply  
with city rental ordinances; 

         (c)   Adequate off-street parking is provided in accordance with this chapter; 
         (d)   Each unit shall meet the minimum health and safety requirements as provided for in  
                 the Minnesota State Building Code and Minnesota State Fire Code and shall be  
                 inspected by local building inspector and fire inspector and inspection report   

58



City of Milaca 
Ordinance #519 

Page 2 of 2 
             
 
 
 
                  submitted to city hall ; 
 (e)  Lot Size:  Buildings cannot exceed 60% of property 
 (f)  Lots must be serviced with city water and sewer 
      (10)   Manufactured home parks licensed by the State Department of Health; 
      (11)   Accessory structures larger and/or taller than the principal building. 
(Ord. 134/94, passed 3-24-94; Am. Ord. 99-2, passed 7-15-99; Am. Ord. 332, passed 1-16-03; 
Am. Ord. 453, passed 7-18-19; Am. Ord. 483, passed 6-16-21) 
  

    

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca this  21st day of December, 2023.                                                           
 
 
 
 

_________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________                                                                  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager     First Reading- 11-16-2023 

Second Reading-  12-21-2023 
Published- 

59



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-47 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO SUMMARIZE ORDINANCE #519 
 FOR PUBLICATION PURPOSES 

 
 

 
WHEREAS per MN Statute #331A.01 Subd 10, the City of Milaca City Council Ordinance #519 entitled 
Amending Title XV (Land Usage) Chapter 156 (Zoning) Section 156.036 (R-2 One And Two 
Family Residential Medium Density District) Subdivision (E) (9) may be summarized due to the 
length of this Ordinance.  Summary of publication attached. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, 
MINNESOTA that upon four-fifths approval, Ordinance #519 will be published as a summary as per 
attached. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Milaca, Minnesota this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

60



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-47 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Milaca 
Ordinance No. 519 

AMENDING TITLE XV (LAND USAGE) CHAPTER 156 (ZONING) SECTION 156.036 (R-2 
ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT) SUBDIVISION 

(E) (9) 
 
 

This is a summary of the Ordinance changes passed on December 21, 2023.  The full text of the 
Ordinance is available for inspection during regular city hall hours, or at the city’s website 
www.cityofmilaca.org under Ordinances. 
 
  
 (E)   Uses requiring a conditional use permit. 

9(a)  No existing single family dwelling shall be converted into more than four 
   dwelling units; 

                (b) All units shall comply with city rental ordinances; 
                (d)   Each unit shall meet the minimum health and safety requirements as provided for in  
                        the Minnesota State Building Code and Minnesota State Fire Code and shall be  
                        inspected by local building inspector and fire inspector and inspection report  
                        submitted to city hall; 
    (e)  Lot Size:  Buildings cannot exceed 60% of property; 
    (f)  Lots must be serviced with city water and sewer 
 

 
 
 

Passed this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 
                                                                                    __________________________________ 
                                                                                     Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager  
 

 

61

http://www.cityofmilaca.org/


 

ORDINANCE NO. 520 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III ADMINISTRATION; CHAPTER 34.40 SEWER 
RATES; SCHEDULE AND CHAPTER 34.41(A) WATER RATES AND CHARGES; 

SCHEDULE 

 

The Milaca City Council ordains the following fee increase as it pertains to Chapter 34.40 Sewer 
Rates; Schedule and Chapter 34.41 Water Rates and Charges; Schedule: 

34.40 SEWER RATES; SCHEDULE 

Residential and Commercial  Charge   

   Base rate $3.00 NO CHANGE 

   Minimum $8.50 NO CHANGE 

   Usage (in 100 cubic feet)  
              (in 1,000 gallons) (cost per 100 cubic feet) 

COST PER 1,000 GALLONS 

      1 and up $2.75 $3.68 

Sewer only $20.00 NO CHANGE 

 
 
 
34.41 WATER RATES AND CHARGES; SCHEDULE 
 

REVISION 

 

Item Code 
Section Description Charge 

Deposit  New account $15 

Use  

Per month rate based upon the water meter reading, an 
amount for sewer services; a cap on the residential monthly 
sewer charge shall be established for sewer used during the 
months of June, July, August, and September of each year. 
The sewer cap is set at 11 cu. ft. 8,000 gallons  No 
residential account shall be charged for more than 11 cu. 
ft.8,000 gallons of sewer usage during those months. 

$2.45 per 
100 cu. 

ft. 
$3.68 per 

1,000 
gallons 

Use, 
category 
B 
customer 

53.078 Customer service, monthly $1.75 

53.078 Usage volume, monthly 

$0.68 per 
100 cu. 
ft.700 

gallons 

53.078 Debt service, monthly 
$0.70 per 
100 cu. 

ft.     

62



City of Milaca 
Ordinance #520 

Page 2 of 3 
  (A)   Rates and charges for water use and service are hereby established for connection into the 
municipal water system and the use thereof in the amounts set forth in the table which follows 
and in § 34.30. All water sold shall be on the basis of meter readings except in the case of 
minimum charges. 

       

DESCRIPTION Description OLD 
RATE 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

INCREASE 
 

Applicant fee 
 

$10  $45  $35  NOW 
INCLUDES 
DEPOSIT 

Deposit New account $15  INCLUDE 
WITH 
APPLICANT 
FEE 

  

Meter, radio 
transmission 
equipment 

Failure to allow 
access for 
installation 

$50 per 
month 

$75 per 
month 

$25  
 

Meter testing 
 

$50  $65  $15  
 

Reconnection fee 
 

$30  $45  $15  
 

Shut off of water 
supply 

Shut off for 
customer request 

$25  $35  $10  
 

Turn on fee Turning on water 
during normal 
business hours 
after disconnection 
for non-payment 

$30  $50  $20  
 

 
Turning on water 
outside normal 
business hours 
regardless of 
reason for 
reconnection 

$90  $100  $10  
 

RESIDENTIAL 
 

OLD 
RATE 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

INCREASE 
 

   Base Rate 
 

$12  $13  $1  
 

   Minimum up to 
1,000 gallons 

  $2.75  $3.25  $0.50  
 

   Usage 
 

$3.85 per 
100 CF 

$5.25 per 
1,000 gallons 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMERCIAL 

     

63



City of Milaca 
Ordinance #520 

Page 3 of 3 
   Base Rate 

 
$12  $13  $1  

 

   Minimum up to 1,000 gallons $2.75  $3.25  $0.50  
 

   Usage 100-3,000 
CF 

 
$3.85 per 
100 CF 

1,001-22,999 
gallons $5.25 
per 1,000 
gallons 

  

   Usage 3,100 CF and 
Up 

 
$3.10 per 
100 CF 

23,000 
gallons and 
up $4.25 per 
1,000 gallons 

  

 
 
Rates to be effective January 1, 2024 for the February 2024 billing. 
 
 
Adopted by the city council of the City of Milaca this 21st day of December, 2023. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
City Manager Tammy Pfaff 
 
       First Reading:  12-13-23 
       Second Reading:  12-21-23 
       Published: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-48 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO SUMMARIZE ORDINANCE #520 
 FOR PUBLICATION PURPOSES 

 
 

 
WHEREAS per MN Statute #331A.01 Subd 10, the City of Milaca City Council Ordinance #520 entitled 
Amending Title III Administration; Chapter 34.40 Sewer Rates; Schedule And Chapter 34.41(A) Water 
Rates And Charges; Schedule may be summarized due to the length of this Ordinance.  Summary of 
publication attached. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA that 
upon four-fifths approval, Ordinance #520 will be published as a summary as per attached. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Milaca, Minnesota this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

65



City of Milaca 
Resolution #23-48 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Milaca 
Ordinance No. 520 

Amending Title III Administration; Chapter 34.40 Sewer Rates; Schedule And Chapter 34.41(A) Water 
Rates And Charges; Schedule 

 
This is a summary of the Ordinance changes passed on December 21, 2023.  The full text of the 
Ordinance is available for inspection during regular city hall hours, or at the city’s website 
www.cityofmilaca.org under Ordinances. 
 
 
City of Milaca City Council voted to increase Applicant Fee, delete Deposits, and increase such other fees 
in regard to water services and charges.   
 
 

Passed this 21st day of December, 2023. 

 
                                                                                    __________________________________ 
                                                                                     Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager  
 

 

66

http://www.cityofmilaca.org/


 

67



Incident Summary by Incident Type
Date Range: 11/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

 Incident Type  # of Incidents

 911 Hang Up 1

 Accident 6

 Agency Assist 26

 Alarm 11

 Animal 11

 Assault 1

 Cdtp 7

 Civil Issue 1

 Community Contact 2

 Csc 1

 Danco Violation 1

 Disturbance 5

 Domestic 1

 Driving Complaint 10

 Family Services Referral 12

 Fire 2

 Found Property 7

 Fraud-forgery-scam 1

 Funeral Escort 1

 Gas Drive Off 1

 Harassment Complaint 6

 Icr Misc 41

 Juvenile Complaint 7

 Lockout 6

 Medical 47

 Missing Adult 1

 Motorist Assist 3

Page 1 of 2Report executed on 12/12/2023

68



Incident Summary by Incident Type
Date Range: 11/1/2023 to 12/31/2023

 Noise Complaint 2

 Ofp Violation 1

 Parking Complaint 63

 Property Exchange 1

 Public Assist 22

 Remove Unwanted 2

 Suspicious Activity 12

 Theft 7

 Threats Complaint 3

 Traffic 84

 Trespass Complaint 1

 Welfare Check 10

Total: 427 

Page 2 of 2Report executed on 12/12/2023

69



In April 2023 I made an account for the City of Milaca with GSAXcess. This is a program the federal
government uses to transfer or sell unused or surplus property in different departments. 
They allow cities to join and benefit from this program as well. 
Different items get added everyday all over the country and most are free with only a small admin fee, 
while some have prices, usually $100-$500. Using this program Milaca has been able to and will 
continue to save money on our budget allowing us access to expensive equipment with little to no cost.

I have keyword searches saved that notify me when these type of items become available, some
examples of items I am currently searching for include; a street roller, council room dias table, plow 
truck, and grader.

Some of the equipment we have been able to get so far is listed below along with prices if applicable. 
So far we have been able to get $210,500.00 worth of equipment for a cost of $4,304.00

Solar powered radar trailer 
Milaca cost: admin fee of $974 
New cost: $35,000

Printing station
Milaca cost: admin fee $84 
New cost: $15,000 

Bobcat Toolcat 5600
Milaca cost: $500 + admin fee $100 
New cost: $75,000

70



Street sweeper 
Milaca cost: $1,749 
New cost: $70,000

Snowmobile for trail grooming 
Milaca cost: $357
New cost: $12,000

Dodge pickup for seasonal employees 
Milaca cost: $540
Current value: $3,500

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



Agreement between Mid-MN Inspections LLC 
and  

the City of Milaca, MN 
for  

Building Official Services 
 

Agreement 

This agreement is between the City of Milaca, (“City”) Minnesota, a subdivision of the state of 

Minnesota and Mid-MN Inspections LLC (“Mid-MN”), a domestic limited liability company. The 

purpose of the agreement is to memorialize the understanding of services rendered and 

payment therefore as related to services as a building official in the city of Milaca, MN. 

 

Term of the Agreement 

 1.1 Effective Date: The date of this Agreement shall become effective on the date of the 

last signature. 

 1.2 Expiration Date: This Agreement shall expire on December 31st, 2025, unless 

reauthorized by both parties. 

 

     Agreement between the Parties 

 2.1 Mid-MN agrees to provide building official services to the City. 

 2.2 The City agrees to pay Mid-MN the sums as outlined on the attached Exhibit A, the 

proposal from Mid-MN. 

 

Insurance/Liability 

 3.1 Mid-MN agrees to hold the City harmless for any actions taken by Mid-MN. Mid-MN 

will obtain insurance to protect the City for claims for damages and/or injury caused by 

Mid-MN's actions up to $1.0 million per occurrence and $500,000 when the claim is one of 

death by wrongful act or omission pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 3.736. Insurance coverage(s) 

required under this section shall at no time fall below limits set forth in Minn. Stat. § 466.04 

(or as amended).  

 3.2 Mid-MN shall obtain automobile insurance in the amount of $500,000 combined single 

limit. 

 3.3 Mid-MN agrees to provide the City with a certificate of insurance naming the City as an 

additional insured. 

101



 

 

Authorized Representative 

 4.1 The City Authorized Representative is _______________________, 255 First Street E. 

Milaca, MN 56353. 

 4.2 The Mid-MN representative is Tad Winterfield or his designee. 

 

Termination 

The City or Mid-MN may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 

60 days written notice to the other party. Payment shall be paid for any services provided 

up to the date of termination. 

 

Agreement Approval 

This Agreement shall become binding upon signature of the Authorized Representative of 

the City of Milaca and Mid-MN. 

 

Entire Agreement/Merger 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein, 

and that this agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the 

parties relating to the subject matter hereof, as well as any previous agreements presently 

in effect between the Mid-MN and the City relating to the subject matter hereof. 

 

Amendments 

Any amendment(s) or change(s) made to the terms of this contract must be in writing and 

will not be effective until it has been either (1) executed or approved by the same parties, 

or their successors in office, who executed and approved the original contract, or (2) 

executed and approved by persons designated by the parties to this contract. 

 

 

 

102



 

Audit Clause 

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, Subd. 5 (or as amended), a contract or as any pass-

through disbursement of public funds to a vendor of goods or services or a grantee made by 

or under the supervision of the commissioner or any county or unit of local government  

must include, expressed or implied, an audit clause that provides that the books, records, 

documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the vendor or other party, that are 

relevant to the contract or transaction, are subject to examination by the contracting 

agency and wither the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a 

minimum of six years. 

 

Minnesota Government Data Practices Act – Privatization of Services 

The requirements of Minn. Stat. 13.05, Subd. 11 apply to this contract. Provider must 

comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, 

as it applies to all data possessed by provider in performance of the providing any function 

of the City of Milaca required by this contract and compliance must be as if provider were a 

government entity. The civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes 13.08 apply to the release of 

the data referred to in this clause by either the City of Milaca, MN or the provider. This 

clause does not create a duty on the part of the provider to provide access to private data 

to the public if the public data is available from the City of Milaca, MN, except as may 

otherwise be required by the terms of this contract. 

 

Independent Contractor 

It is agreed that nothing within this contract is intended, or should be construed in any 

manner, as creating or establishing the relationship of co-partnership between the parties 

or as constituting the Mid-MN as the agent, representative, or employee of the City or the 

City Department administering this agreement for any purpose or in any manner 

whatsoever. Mid-MN is to be, and shall remain, Independent Contractor with respect to all 

services performed under this agreement. 

 

Compliance with Applicable Law 

Mid-MN agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws or ordinances, and all 

applicable rules, regulation, and standards establishes by any agency of such governmental 

units, which are not or hereafter promulgated insofar as they relate to the Contractor’s 

performance of the Agreement. 

103



 

 

 

Mid-MN Inspections LLC                                                    City of Milaca, MN 

 

 

_____________________________________              _______________________________ 

Tad Winterfield, Mid-MN Inspections LLC                      City of Milaca, MN Representative 

 

 

Date_________________________________              Date___________________________ 

 

104



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

Compensation 

Based on the 1997 UBC Fee Schedule 

 

Plan Review: 65% 

Permit Fees: 65% 

Plumbing Permit Fees: 65% 

Mechanical Permit Fees: 65% 

Minimum Permit Fee: $40 

 

Billing: Permits and plan reviews will be billed monthly after permits have been picked up by 

the applicant and invoices will be emailed to the city. Cancelled permits are subject to a plan 

review fee. 

Office: We will keep our own office and can be reached for questions and inspection scheduling 

at 763-482-0446 and tad@midmninspections.com. Permit applications can be found on our 

website www.midmninspections.com.  

Vehicles: We will provide our own vehicles for inspections. 

Insurance: We will provide our own insurance including general liability, professional liability, 

worker’s compensation, and automobile insurance. 

 

 

105

mailto:tad@midmninspections.com
http://www.midmninspections.com/


106



107



108



109



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000, Minneapolis, MN  55402 

 

   

 

 
December 11, 2023 
 

 
 

Tammy Pfaff, Manager  
City of Milaca 
255 First Street East  
Milaca, MN 56353 
 
 
Re: 2023 Liquor Store Access Road Project  

Stantec Project No. 193806303 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2       

 

 
Dear Tammy: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2 for the 2023 Liquor Store 
Access Road Project.  The contractor is ACM, LLC from Princeton.               
 
This partial payment request includes payment for the street paving and turf restoration portions 
of the project.  This request includes a retainage in the amount of 5% of the completed value.         
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to ACM, 
LLC in the amount of $44,960.75.  A final payment request will be processed next year after final 
project documentation items have been received from the contractor.    
 
Please execute the payment request document. Keep a signed copy for your records.  Forward a 
signed copy to ACM, LLC ( Curt Christensen, curt@acm-llc.net ).   Send a scanned copy to 
Stantec.    
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Chuck Boser or me. 
 
Sincerely, 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

 
Phil Gravel 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc: Gary Kirkeby  
      Curt Christensen, ACM, LLC     

110



Owner:    Date: December 11, 2023

For Period: Request No: 2

Contractor:  

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2023 MILACA LIQUOR STORE ACCESS ROAD PROJECT

STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193806303

SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 129,520.92
2 Change Order - Addition $ 0.00
3 Change Order - Deduction $ 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 129,520.92
5 Value Completed to Date $ 129,520.92
6 Material on Hand $ 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 129,520.92
8 Less Retainage 5% $ 6,476.04
9 Subtotal $ 123,044.88
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 78,084.13
11 Liquidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 2 $ 44,960.75

Recommended for Approval by:
STANTEC

Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date:

ACM, LLC, 5751 357th Ave. NW, Princeton, MN 55371

City of Milaca, 255 1st St. E., Milaca, MN 56353

10/10/2023 to 12/11/2023

ACM, LLC CITY OF MILACA

 193806303REQ2.xlsm

12/11/23

Phil Gravel 12/11/23

111



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 5600.00 1 $5,600.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 1050.00 1 $1,050.00
3 CLEAR AND GRUB LS 1 1156.45 1 $1,156.45
4 BITUMINOUS SAW CUT LIN FT 300 4.70 300 $1,410.00
5 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 800 4.34 800 $3,472.00
6 REMOVE 6-INCH PVC PIPE LIN FT 18 42.87 18 $771.66
7 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT 5 69.31 5 $346.55
8 EARTHWORK EXCAVATION, BORROW & GRADING LS 1 6930.58 1 $6,930.58
9 12-INCH RCP STORM SEWER PIPE, CL V LIN FT 70 71.19 70 $4,983.30
10 RCP FES, 12-INCH EACH 2 1343.99 2 $2,687.98
11 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, D428 LIN FT 800 24.04 800 $19,232.00
12 6-INCH CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APRON SQ FT 250 19.17 250 $4,792.50
13 AGGREGATE BASE, CL 5 TN 1200 26.34 200 1200 $31,608.00
14 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B) TON 94 170.90 94 94 $16,064.60
15 TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B) TON 125 147.00 125 125 $18,375.00
16 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 54 10.50 54 54 $567.00
17 3" BITUMINOUS DWY PATCH SQ FT 850 5.25 850 850 $4,462.50
18 5" TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER, & HYDROMULCH SQ YD 1000 2.59 1000 1000 $2,590.00
19 RIP RAP, CL III CU YD 10 237.68 10 $2,376.80
20 SILT FENCE, MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 200 5.22 200 $1,044.00

TOTAL BASE BID $129,520.92

TOTAL SANITARY SEWER $129,520.92
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $129,520.92

 193806303REQ2.xlsm
112



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 09/01/2023 10/09/2023
2 10/10/2023 12/11/2023

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $129,520.92
Retainage Pay No. 2 Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $129,520.92

78,084.13 4,109.69 82,193.82

CITY OF MILACA

ACM, LLC
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193806303

$123,044.88
6,476.04

$129,520.92

129,520.9244,960.75 6,476.04

 193806303REQ2.xlsm
113



114



AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Whereas, on December 15, 2021 the City of Milaca (Employer) and Tammy Pfaff 
(Employee) executed an Employment Agreement, a true and correct copy of which is attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference; and, 
 
 

Therefore, it is hereby agreed to by and between Employer and Employee that the 
Employment Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 
SALARY. Employer and Employee agree that on January 1, 2024 a salary increase will be 
given for a salary of $104,367.74.  There will be an annual review in November of each year at 
which time Employer agrees to consider an increase in compensation to the Employee dependent 
upon the results of the performance evaluation.   
 
VACATION.  Employer and Employee agree to add an additional 4 (four) hours of vacation 
time to the schedule.  This results in employee receiving 16 (sixteen) hours of vacation time per 
month. (See Revised Schedule) 
 
SERVERANCE PAY.  Employer and Employee agree a severance pay term granting one 
week’s pay for each year of service upon employee termination or retirement at the current rate 
of pay, and employer agrees to pay 85% of the monthly premiums for continuation of health 
insurance coverage for a period of 8 (eight months).  
 

All other terms and provisions of the original Employment Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 

IN WITENSS WHEREOF, Employer has caused this Amendment to Employment 
Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor, and Employee has signed this 
Amendment to Employment Agreement, the day and year first written above. 
 
 
 
Employer:      Employee: 
City of Milaca      Tammy Lou Pfaff 
 
 
By: ___________________________  ___________________________ 
Dave Dillan, Mayor     Tammy Lou Pfaff, City Manager 
 
 
Date: _________________________    Date: ___________________________ 
 
 
 
 

115



 
 

YEARS OF EMPLOYMENT VACATION ACCRUAL 

1ST & 2ND  80.00 Hours/Year 

3RD & 4TH  96.00 Hours/Year  

5TH , 6TH  104.00 Hours/Year 

7th, 8th, & 9th 192.00 Hours/year effective 1-1-2024 

10th 210.00 Hours/Year 

15TH and each year after 240.00 Hours/Year Capped 

 

116


	518 ZONING FEES INCREASE - SECOND READING.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 518
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III (ADMINISTRATION) CHAPTER 34 (FEES, CHARGES AND RATES) SECTION 34.30 (LICENSES AND PERMITS; FEES) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES

	519 Ordinance Amendment for 156.036 (E)(9) -SECOND READING.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 519
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV (LAND USAGE) CHAPTER 156 (ZONING) SECTION 156.036 (R-2 ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT) SUBDIVISION (E) (9) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES
	§ ___.01 Intent.
	§___.02 ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV (LAND USAGE) CHAPTER 156 (ZONING) SECTION 156.036 (R-2 ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT) SUBDIVISION (E) (9) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ

	Federal surplus equipment.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




